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UNITED STATES
SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20549
FORM 10-Q

[X] QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

FOR THE QUARTERLY PERIOD ENDED: MARCH 31, 2008
OR

[] TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES
EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

FOR THE TRANSITION PERIOD FROM TO

COMMISSON FILE NUMBER: 1-13447

CHIMERA INVESTMENT CORPORATION

(Exact name of Registrant as specified in its Gmart

MARYLAND 26-0630461
(State or other jurisdiction (IRSE mployer Identification No.)
of incorporation or organization)

1211 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS, SUITE 2902
NEW YORK, NEW YORK
(Address of principal executive offices)

10036
(Zip Code)

(212) 696-0100
(Registrant's telephone number, including area)ode

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrant éE)filed all documents and reports required talbd by Section 13 or 15(d) of the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 during the preagdia months (or for such shorter period that thgifeant was required to file such
reports), and (2) has been subject to such filsgmirements for the past 90 days:

Yes X No

Indicate by check mark whether the Registrantlésge accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, nocelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See definition of "accelerated filer,'r§ja accelerated filer," and "smaller reporting camy' in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer ||  Accelerated filer | | Non-accelerated filer |X| Smaller report ing company | |

Indicate by check mark whether the registrantskell company (as defined in
Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act). Yes | | No [X]

APPLICABLE ONLY TO CORPORATE ISSUERS:



Indicate the number of shares outstanding of e&tedssuer's classes of
common stock, as of the last practicable date:

Class Outstanding at May 14, 2008 Common StocH, a0 value 37,772,450
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ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

CHIMERA INVESTMENT CORPORA
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL CON
(dollars in thousands, except per

ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents

Restricted cash

Reverse repurchase agreements

Mortgage-Backed Securities, at fair value

Loans held for investment, net of allowance for loa
million and $81 thousand, respectively

Receivable for investments sold

Accrued interest receivable

Other assets

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Liabilities:
Repurchase agreements
Payable for investments purchased
Accrued interest payable
Dividends payable
Accounts payable and other liabilities
Interest rate swaps

Total liabilities

Commitments and Contingencies (Note 12)

Stockholders' Equity:

Common stock: par value $.01 per share; 500,000,0
authorized, 37,744,918 and 37,705,563 shares issu
respectively

Additional paid-in capital

Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income
Accumulated deficit

Total stockholders' equity

Total liabilities and stockholders' equity

(1) Derived from the audited financial statement®acember 31, 2007. See notes to financial stattame

PART I.

TION
DITION
share data)

March 31, 2008 D
(unaudited)

$ 91,370
102,834

1,229,780
n losses of $1.3
361,594
113,581
9,993
892

$ 1,910,044

$ 1,439,534

3,207
9,814
2,528
35,649

00 shares
ed and outstanding,
377
532,818
(45,285)
(68,598)

$ 1,910,044

1

ecember 31,
2007(1)

$ 6,026

1,350
265,000
1,124,290

162,371

6,036
563

$ 270,584
748,920
415
943
1,729
4,156



CHIMERA INVESTMENT CORPORA
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENS
(dollars in thousands, except per

Interest income
Interest expense

Net interest income

Unrealized losses on interest rate swaps
Realized losses on sales of investments

Net investment expense

Other expenses
Management fee
General and administrative expenses

Total expenses

Loss before income taxes

Income taxes

Net loss

Net loss per share - basic and diluted

Weighted average number of shares outstanding - bas
diluted

Comprehensive Income (Loss):

Net loss

Other comprehensive (loss) income:
Unrealized (loss) gain on available-for-sale secu
Reclassification adjustment for realized losses i
in net income

Other comprehensive (loss) income

Comprehensive (loss) income

(1) Derived from the audited financial statement®acember 31, 2007. See notes to financial stattame

TION

IVE INCOME (LOSS)

share data)

For the Per
For the Quarter November 2
Ended March 2007 throu
31, 2008 December 3
(unaudited) 2007(1)
$ 28,194 3,
14,022
14,172 3,
(31,493) (4,
(32,819)
(50,140) (1,
2,227 1,
2,565
4,792 1,
(54,932) (2,
3
$ (54,935) 2,
$ (1.46) (]
ic and
37,744,486 37,401,
$  (54,935) 2,
rities (88,257) 10,
ncluded
32,819
(55,438) 10,
$ (110,373) 7,

2

iod
1,
gh

492
415

077

156)

079)

217
605

822

901)

906)

.08)

737

906)

153

153

247



Common
Stock Pa
Value

Balance, January 1, 2008 $
Net loss
Other comprehensive (loss) income
Costs associated with common
stock offering
Restricted stock grants
Common dividends declared, $0.26
per share

Balance, March 31, 2008 $

See notes to financial statements.

CHIMERA INVESTMENT CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
(dollars in thousands, except per share data)

(unaudited)

Accumulated

Other
r  Additional Comprehensive  Accumul
Paid-in Capital  Income (Loss) Defic

77 $ 532,208 $ 10,153 $  (
; G

- - (55,;138)

R (87) R
- 697 -

- (
77 $ 532,818 $ (45,285)$ (6

ated

it Total

3,849)$ 538,889

4,935)  (54,935)
- (55,438)

- (87)
- 697

9,814)  (9,814)

8,598) $ 419,312




CHIMERA INVESTMENT CORPORA
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOW

(dollars in thousands)

Cash Flows From Operating Activities:
Net loss

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash provi

activities:

Amortization of investment premiums and discounts

Unrealized losses on interest rate swaps
Realized losses on sale of investments
Allowance for loan losses
Restricted stock grants
Changes in operating assets
Increase in accrued interest receivable
Increase in other assets
Changes in operating liabilities
Increase in accounts payable
Increase in accrued interest payable
(Decrease)/increase in other liabilities

Net cash provided by/(used in) operating

Cash Flows From Investing Activities:
Mortgage-Backed securities portfolio:
Purchases
Sales
Principal payments
Loans held for investment portfolio:
Purchases
Principal payments
Reverse repurchase agreements
Restricted cash

Net cash used in investing activities
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Net proceeds from repurchase agreements
Net payments on repurchase agreements

Costs associated with/net proceeds from common s
Net proceeds from direct purchases of common sto

Dividends paid
Net cash provided by financing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow information
Interest paid

Taxes paid

TION
S
For the For
Quarter Ended No
March 31, 20
2008 D
(unaudited)

$ (54,935) $
ded by operating

(615)
31,493
32,819
1,179
697

(5,871)
(329)

837
2,792
(38)

activities 8,029

(1,228,572)
248,014
49,190

(329,610)
6,857
265,000
(101,484)

5,448,193

(4,279,243)
tock offerings 87)
ck -

the Period
vember 21,
07 Through
ecember 31,
2007(1)

(2,906)

(98)
4,156

(368,593)
1,788
(162,465)
(265,000)
(1,350)



Non cash investing activities

Receivable for investments sold $ 113,581 $ -
Payable for investments purchased $ - 8 748,920
Net change in unrealized gain on available for s ale securities $ (55,438) $ 10,153

Non cash financing activities
Dividends declared, not yet paid $ 9,814 % 943

(1) Derived from the audited financial statement®acember 31, 2007. See notes to financial stattame
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CHIMERA INVESTMENT CORPORATION

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE QUARTER ENDED MARCH 31, 2008
(unaudited)

1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies

Chimera Investment Corporation, or the Company, evganized in Maryland on June 1, 2007. The Companymenced operations on
November 21, 2007 when it completed its initial ubffering. The Company has elected to be taxed eeal estate investment trust
REIT, under the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 nasnaled. As such, the Company is required to digibubstantially all of the income
generated from its operations to its stockhold&sslong as the Company qualifies as a REIT, the oy will generally not be subject to
U.S. federal or state corporate taxes on its incunibe extent that the Company distributes att 18@%0 of its taxable net income to its
stockholders. The Company is managed by Fixed lecBimcount Advisory Company, or FIDAC, an investinaavisor registered with the
Securities and Exchange Commission. FIDAC is a lykmined subsidiary of Annaly Capital Management.] or Annaly.

A summary of the Company's significant accountintigies follows:

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hanthandy market funds.

Restricted Cash

Restricted cash includes cash held by countergaatiecollateral for repurchase agreements andksiteate swaps.
Reverse Repurchase Agreements

The Company may invest its daily available caslatads via reverse repurchase agreements to praddigonal yield on its assets. These
investments will typically be recorded as shomrténvestments, will mature daily, and are refet@ds reverse repurchase agreements in the
statement of financial condition. Reverse repuretegeements are recorded at cost and are colilzeéeray residential mortgage-backed
securities, or RMBS.

Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities

The Company invests in RMBS representing interiestbligations backed by pools of mortgage loart @arries those securities at fair ve
calculated using a pricing model. Management wiiew the fair values generated to determine praceseflective of the current market.
Management performs a validation of the fair valakeulated by the pricing model by comparing isutes to independent prices provided by
dealers in the securities and/or third party pgaervices. If dealers or independent pricing sevare unable to provide a price for an asset,
or if the price provided by them is deemed unrééidly FIDAC, then the asset will be valued at &8 falue as determined in good faith by
FIDAC. In the current market, it may be difficult impossible to obtain third party pricing on tieéstments the Company purchases. In
addition, validating third party pricing for the @pany's investments may be more subjective as fparticipants may be willing to provide
this service to the Company. Moreover, the curneaitket is more illiquid than in recent history fmme of the investments the Company
purchases. llliquid investments typically experiegeeater price volatility as a ready market dagserist. As volatility increases or liquidity
decreases, the Company may have greater diffifinkiyicing its investments which may negatively irigigs earnings and the execution o
investment strategy. Please see Note 4 for a disnusf fair value measurement.

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards, or SA0. 115, Accounting for Certain Investments gbband Equity Securities, requires
the Company to classify its investment securitesither trading investments, available-for-salegtments or held-to-maturity investments.
The Company intends to hold its RMBS as availableshle and as such may sell any of its RMBS aisgbétis overall management of its
portfolio. All assets classified as available-fatesare reported at estimated fair value, with aliwed gains and losses included in other
comprehensive income.



Management evaluates investment securities for-akfaa-temporary impairment at least on a quartealsis, and more frequently when
economic or market concerns warrant such evaluaionsideration is given to (1) the length of tiamel the extent to which the fair value
been lower than carrying value,

(2) the financial condition and near-term prospettde issuer, (3) credit quality and cash flowfpenance of the security, and (4) the intent
and ability of the Company to retain its investmiarthe security for a period of time sufficientathow for any anticipated recovery in fair
value. Unrealized losses on investment securtiesare considered other than temporary, as mahbyréhe amount of decline in fair value
attributable to other-than-temporary factors, &egnized in income and the cost basis of the time#t securities is adjusted.

RMBS transactions are recorded on the trade da@iZRd gains and losses from sales of RMBS aermated based on the specific
identification method and recorded as a gain (loss3ale of investments in the statement of opmratiAccretion of discounts or amortizat
of premiums on available-for-sale securities andtgame loans is computed using the effective istereld method and is included as a
component of interest income in the statement efatpons.

Loans Held for Investment

The Company's residential mortgage loans are ceebof fixed-rate and variable-rate loans. The Camgpurchases pools of residential
mortgage loans through a select group of origirsatidiortgage loans are designated as held for imas#tt recorded on trade date, and are
carried at their principal balance outstandingsgay premiums or discounts which are amortizeacoreted over the estimated life of the
loan, less allowances for loan losses. Loans aakiated for possible credit losses. The Companyctrested an unallocated provision for I¢
losses estimated as a percentage of the remairimggal on the loans. Management's estimate isdas historical experience of similarly
underwritten loan pools. There were no allocatsdds as of March 31, 2008 or December 31, 2007.

Allowance for Loan Losses

The Company has established an allowance for lnsseb at a level that management believes is aely@sed on an evaluation of known
and inherent risks related to the Company's loatigdim. The estimate is based on a variety ofdaxincluding, but not limited to, current
economic conditions, industry loss experience,itgglity trends, loan portfolio composition, dejuency trends, national and local
economic trends, national unemployment data, chaimgleousing appreciation and whether specific gguitic areas where the Company has
significant loan concentrations are experiencingeese economic conditions and events such as hdisesters that may affect the local
economy or property values. Upon purchase of tlodspaf loans, the Company obtained written repriegems and warranties from the
sellers that the Company could be reimbursed ®wtiue of the loan if the loan fails to meet tgeead upon origination standards. While
Company has little history of its own to establisan trends, delinquency trends of the originatord the current market conditions aid in
determining the allowance for loan losses. The Camgalso performed due diligence procedures omglgaof loans that met its criteria
during the purchase process.

When it is probable that contractually due spedfitounts are deemed uncollectible, the accoumtrisidered impaired. Where impairment is
indicated, a valuation write-off is measured bageadn the excess of the recorded investment ovanghtair value of the collateral, reduced
by selling costs. Any deficiency between the caigyamount of an asset and the net sales pricgpo$sessed collateral is charged to the
allowance for loan losses.

Fair Value Disclosure

SFAS No. 107, Disclosure About Fair Value of Finahtnstruments, requires disclosure of the falueaof financial instruments for which it
is practicable to estimate that value. The estith&d# value of investment securities and interagt swaps is equal to their carrying value
presented in the consolidated statements of fiadnondition. The estimated fair value of cash eash equivalents, accrued interest
receivable, reverse repurchase agreements, regerelggeements with maturities shorter than one pegables for mortgage-backed
securities purchased, dividends payable, accoayahbe, and accrued interest payable, generallsoappates cost as of the dates presented
due to the short term nature of these financidtumsents. The estimated fair value of residentialtgage loans approximates carrying value
less an allowance for loan losses. The fair vafuepurchase agreements with longer dated matsiigigenerally approximated by cost as
loans reprice frequently to market rates.



Interest Income

Interest income on available-for-sale securities laans held for investment is recognized ovelliteeof the investment using the effective
interest method. Interest income on available &be securities and loans held for investment iesgaized using the effective interest method
as described by SFAS No. 91, Accounting for Normdable Fees and Costs Associated with Originatinfcquiring Loans and Initial Dire
Costs of Leases, for securities of high credit ipaihd Emerging Issues Task Force No. 99-20, Reitiog of Interest Income and
Impairment on Purchased and Retained Beneficiatésts in Securitized Financial Assets, for aleotecurities. Income recognition is
suspended for loans when, in the opinion of managéna full recovery of income and principal becsrdeubtful. Income recognition is
resumed when the loan becomes contractually cuarehperformance is demonstrated to be resumed.

Derivative Financial Instruments/Hedging Activity

The Company economically hedges interest ratethiskugh the use of derivative financial instrumentsrently limited to interest rate swa
The Company accounts for these interest rate sasmfree-standing derivatives. Accordingly, theyGagied at fair value with realized and
unrealized gains and losses recognized in earnings.

Income Taxes

The Company qualifies to be taxed as a REIT, aacktbre it generally will not be subject to corgerederal or state income tax to the ex
that qualifying distributions are made to stockleetdand the REIT requirements, including certagefisncome, distribution and stock
ownership tests are met. If the Company failedualify as a REIT and did not qualify for certaimtsttory relief provisions, the Company
would be subject to federal, state and local inctemes and may be precluded from qualifying as 8fR& the subsequent four taxable ye
following the year in which the REIT qualificatiovas lost.

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordaitbeSFAS No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxesjahrequires the recognition of
deferred income taxes for differences between #séstof assets and liabilities for financial stagéatrand income tax purposes. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities represent the future taxsequence for those differences, which will eithetdxable or deductible when the assets and
liabilities are recovered or settled. Deferred saaee also recognized for operating losses thaiaitable to offset future taxable income.
Valuation allowances are established when necessaeguce deferred tax assets to the amount eegbémtbe realized. In July 2006, the
FASB issued FASB Interpretation No. 48, AccountiogUncertainty in Income Taxes, an interpretaiddfrASB Statement No. 109 ("FIN
48"). FIN 48 clarifies the accounting for uncertgiin income taxes recognized in a company's firestatements and prescribes a
recognition threshold and measurement attributéhf@financial statement recognition and measuréwiesm tax position taken or expected to
be taken in an income tax return. FIN 48 also gtesiguidance on de-recognition, classificatiorerizdgt and penalties, accounting in interim
periods, disclosure and transition. FIN 48 wasatiife for the Company upon inception and its effeas not material for the quarter ended
March 31, 2008.

Net Income per Share

The Company calculates basic net income per shadévitling net income for the period by weightedeeage shares of its common stock
outstanding for that period. Diluted net income glegire takes into account the effect of dilutiveriiments, such as stock options, but uses
the average share price for the period in detengittie number of incremental shares that are tdided to the weighted average number of
shares outstanding. The Company had no potenddllive securities outstanding during the peripdssented.

Stock Based Compensation

The Company accounts for stock-based compensatiaocordance with the provisions of SFAS No. 128gtounting for Stock-Based
Compensation, which establishes accounting andbdisie requirements using fair value based metbbdscounting for stock-based
compensation plans. Compensation expense relatgaits of stock and stock options are recognized the vesting period of such grants
based on the estimated fair value on the grant date



Stock compensation awards granted to the emplayfdeDAC are accounted for in accordance with EBg-18, Accounting For Equity
Instruments That Are Issued to Other Than Emploj@eacquiring, or in Conjunction with Selling, Gds and Services, which requires the
Company to measure the fair value of the equitirimsent using the stock prices and other measureassamptions as of the earlier of ei
the date at which a performance commitment by thmterparty is reached or the date at which theteoparty's performance is complete.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of the financial statements in gonfty with accounting principles generally accebiie the United States, or GAAP, requ
management to make estimates and assumptiondfiztttae reported amounts of assets and lialsliied disclosure of contingent assets
liabilities at the date of the financial statemeamsl the reported amounts of revenues and expduoseg the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Stashgl&oard, or FASB, issued SFAS No. 157, Fair Valgasurements, or SFAS 157.
SFAS 157 defines fair value, establishes a framkef@rmeasuring fair value and requires enhancedasures about fair value
measurements. SFAS 157 requires companies to siistie fair value of their financial instrumentsading to a fair value hierarchy (i.e.,
levels 1, 2, and 3, as defined). Additionally, c@mies are required to provide enhanced disclogg@ding instruments in the level 3
category (which require significant management judgt), including a reconciliation of the beginneagd ending balances separately for ¢
major category of assets and liabilities. SFAS Wag adopted by the Company on January 1, 2008. SB&$lid not significantly impact the
manner in which management estimates fair valugeit bequires additional disclosures, which arduded in Note 4.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 159, HdieValue Option for Financial Assets and Finahtiabilities, or SFAS 159. SFAS
159 permits entities to choose to measure manydinhinstruments and certain other items at falug. Unrealized gains and losses on items
for which the fair value option has been electellivé recognized in earnings at each subsequeanttieg date. SFAS 159 became effective
for the Company January 1, 2008. The Company dietlect the fair value option for any existing dig financial instruments.

In February 2008, FASB issued FASB Staff Positian NAS 140-3 Accounting for Transfers of Finandabkets and Repurchase Financing
Transactions, or FSP FAS 140-3. FSP FAS 140-3 addsawvhether transactions where assets purchased fparticular counterparty and
financed through a repurchase agreement with tine saunterparty can be considered and accountexs feeparate transactions, or are
required to be considered "linked" transactions@ag be considered derivatives under SFAS No. A88ounting for Derivative Instrumer
and Hedging Activities, or SFAS 133. FSP FAS 14@uires purchases and subsequent financing thrapgiichase agreements be
considered linked transactions unless all of ttlevieng conditions apply: (1) the initial purchaaed the use of repurchase agreements to
finance the purchase are not contractually contingpon each other; (2) the repurchase financitgred into between the parties provides
full recourse to the transferee and the repurchése is fixed; (3) the financial assets is readibtainable in the market; and (4) the financial
instrument and the repurchase agreement are rengiobus. This FSP is effective for the Companyanuary 1, 2009. The Company is
currently evaluating FSP FAS 140-3 but does noeekijis application to have a significant impacttsrfinancial reporting.

2. Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities
The following table represents the Company's abbilfor sale RMBS portfolio as of March 31, 2008 &»ecember 31, 2007 at fair value.

March 31, December 31,

2008 2007

(dollars in thousands)
Mortgage-Backed securities, at amortized cost  $ 1,275,065  $1,114,137
Gross unrealized gain - 10,675
Gross unrealized loss (45,285) (522)
Fair value $ 1,229,780  $1,124,290




The following table presents the gross unrealipsdds, and estimated fair value of the Companylsgdge-Backed Securities by length of
time that such securities have been in a continuausalized loss position at March 31, 2008.

Unreali zed Loss Position For:
Less than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Estimated Fair Unrealized Estimated Fair Unrealized Estimated Fair U nrealized
Value Losses Value Losses Value Losses
(do llars in thousands)
$1,229,780 ($45,285) $- $- $1,229,780 ( $45,285)

The decline in value of these securities is saliely to market conditions and not the quality ofdahsets. All of the Mortgage-Backed
Securities are "AAA" rated or carry an implied "AAfating. The investments are not considered otha&n-temporarily impaired because the
Company currently has the ability and intent todhible investments to maturity or for a period ofdisufficient for a forecasted market price
recovery up to or beyond the cost of the investsient

Actual maturities of mortgage-backed securitiesgamerally shorter than stated contractual magsrithctual maturities of the Company's
RMBS are affected by the contractual lives of thderlying mortgages, periodic payments of princgrad prepayments of principal.

The following table summarizes the Company's RMBBlarch 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007 accordirtlgeio estimated weighted-
average life classifications:

March 31, 2008
(dollars in thousands)
Weighted Average
Weighted Average Life Fair Value Amortized Cost Coupon

Less than one year - - -
Greater than one year and

less than five years $1,229,78 0 $1,275,065 6.27%
Greater than five years - - -

Total $1,229,78 0 $1,275,065 6.27%

December 31, 2007
(dollars in thousands)
Weighted Average

Weighted Average Life Fair Value Amortized Cost Coupon
Less than one year $45,86 8 $46,102 6.31%
Greater than one year and

less than five years 1,078,42 2 1,068,035 6.32%
Greater than five years - -

Total $1,124,29 0 $1,114,137 6.32%

The weighted-average lives of the mortgage-backedrgies in the tables above are based on datédeabthrough dealer quotes, assuming
constant prepayment rates to the balloon or restetfdr each security. The prepayment model corsidarent yield, forward yield, steepn
of the curve, current mortgage rates, mortgage i@téhe outstanding loan, loan age, margin andtiidy.
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During the three months ended March 31, 2008, traany sold RMBS with a carrying value of $272.3iom for proceeds of $248.0
million realizing a loss of $24.3 million. The Coamny did not sell any RMBS during the period ended¢@&nber 31, 2007.

3. Loans Held for Investment

The following table represents the Company's residiemortgage loans classified as held for investrat March 31, 2008 and December
2007. At March 31, 2008 approximately 10.7% of @mmpany's investments are adjustable rate mortgags and 11.2% are fixed rate
mortgage loans. All of the adjustable rate loard far investment are hybrid ARMs. Hybrid ARMs arertgages that have interest rates that
are fixed for an initial period (typically threayé&, seven or 10 years) and thereafter reset ataemtervals subject to interest rate caps. The
loans held for investment are carried at their@pial balance outstanding less an allowance far losses:

March 31, December 31,

2008 2007

(dollars in thousands)
Mortgage loans, at principal balance $362,854 $162,452
Less: allowance for loan losses (1,260) (81)
Mortgage loans held for investment $361,594 $162,371

The following table summarizes the changes in tlesvance for loan losses for the mortgage loanfpbotduring the periods ended March
31, 2008 and December 31, 2007:

March 31, December 31,
2008 2007
(dollars i n thousands)
Balance, beginning of period $ 81 $-
Provision for loan losses 1,179 81
Charge-offs - -
Balance, end of period $1,260 $81

On a quarterly basis, the Company evaluates thguadg of its allowance for loan losses. Based anahalysis, the Company recorded a
provision for loan losses of $1.2 million for theagter ended March 31, 2008, representing 33 Ipagigs of the Company's mortgage loan
portfolio. For the period ended December 31, 280& Company recorded a provision for loan lossek8afthousand representing 5 basis
points of the Company's mortgage loan portfolioMstrch 31, 2008, there were no loans 60 days oermast due and all loans were accruing
interest.

The geographic distribution of the Company's Idaglsl for investment at March 31, 2008 was as fadlow

(dollars in thousands)

Unpaid Principal

State Number of Loans Balance
CA 172 $124,804
NJ 42 26,121
NY 31 21,215
FL 30 19,671
IL 21 17,587
WA 24 14,888
AZ 19 12,901
VA 23 12,632
TX 21 12,218
CO 15 10,714
GA 13 9,266



MD 15 8,773

MA 14 8,703
CT 9 7,521
Ml 7 6,576
NC 7 4,225
DC 6 4,124

Other states, individually
less than 1% of
aggregate current

balance 58 36,589
Unamortized premium 3,393
Provision for loan losses (1,260)
Total* $360,661

*Total varies from Statements of Financial Posititare to repayment of residential mortgage loang. sol

During the three months ended March 31, 2008, tragany sold residential mortgage loans with a dagryalue of $121.9 million for
proceeds of $113.4 million realizing a loss of $&ulion. The Company did not sell any mortgageneauring the period ended December
31, 2007.

4. Fair Value Measurement

SFAS 157, defines fair value, establishes a framlefar measuring fair value, establishes a threellgaluation hierarchy for disclosure of
fair value measurement and enhances disclosur&eewgnts for fair value measurements. The valudtierarchy is based upon the
transparency of inputs to the valuation of an agséability as of the measurement date. The thegels are defined as follow:

Level 1- inputs to the valuation methodology areted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets fuilities in active markets.

Level 2 - inputs to the valuation methodology imtgduguoted prices for similar assets and liabilitneactive markets, and inputs that are
observable for the asset or liability, either dilor indirectly, for substantially the full teraf the financial instrument.

Level 3 - inputs to the valuation methodology amehservable and significant to fair value.

Mortgage-Backed Securities and interest rate swepsalued using a pricing model. The MBS pricingdel incorporates such factors as
coupons, prepayment speeds, spread to the Treasdirgwap curves, convexity, duration, periodic li#eccaps, and credit enhancement.
Interest rate swaps are modeled by incorporatinf factors as the Treasury curve, LIBOR rates,thagay rate on the interest rate swaps.
Management reviews the fair values determined byptiting model and compares its results to depletes received on each investment to
validate reasonableness. The dealer quotes wilpozate common market pricing methods, includirsgpi@ad measurement to the Treasury
curve or interest rate swap curve as well as uyidericharacteristics of the particular securityliising coupon, periodic and life caps, rate
reset period, issuer, additional credit supportexpected life of the security. The Company's foialnassets and liabilities carried at fair
value on a recurring basis are valued as follows:

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
(dollars in thousands)

Assets:

Mortgage-Backed Securities $ - $ 1,229,780 $
Liabilities:

Interest Rate Swaps $ - $ 35,649 $ -

12



5. Repurchase Agreements
(A) Mortgage-Backed Securities

The Company had outstanding $1.0 billion and $27llfon of repurchase agreements with weightedage borrowing rates of 4.78% and
5.02% and weighted average remaining maturitiestaind 22 days as of March 31, 2008 and Decemh&0BT respectively. At March 31,
2008, RMBS pledged as collateral under these répseagreements had an estimated fair value otdilich, carrying value of $1.0 billior

including accrued interest, and cash totaling $&Tillion. At December 31, 2007, RMBS pledged adateltal had an estimated fair value of
$271.7 million. The interest rates of these repasehagreements are generally indexed to the onéiratBIOR rate and reprice accordingly.

At March 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007, the réfase agreements collateralized by RMBS had theviollg remaining maturities:

March 31, December 31,
2008 2007
(dollars in thousands)
Within 30 days $598,168 $270,584
30 to 59 days 384,964 -
60 to 89 days - -
90 to 119 days - -
Greater than or equal to 120 days 24,514 -
Total $1,007,646 $270,584

(B) Loans Held for Investment

The Company has entered into two master repurcdmreements pursuant to which it finances mortgaged. One agreement is a $500
million lending facility of which $200 million isan uncommitted basis. This agreement terminat@saly 16, 2009. The second agreement
is a $350 million committed lending facility. Thegreement terminates January 29, 2010. Repurcheasenaents for whole mortgage loans
contain negative covenants requiring the Compamgdmtain certain levels of net asset value, tdagilbt worth and available funds and
comply with interest coverage ratios, leverageosasind distribution limitations. As of March 31,08) the Company had $487.0 million
borrowed against these facilities which include8.g5million of RMBS at an effective rate of 4.41%he amount borrowed on the loans held
for investment at March 31, 2008 was collateralizganortgage loans with a carrying value of $438ildion, including accrued interest, and
cash totaling $35.2 million. During the quartele thompany amended one of its financing agreementts.tThese facilities have covenants
that are standard for industry practice and the @om was in compliance with all such covenants atdid 31, 2008.

At March 31, 2008, the repurchase agreements eddlized by mortgage loans had the following reimgimaturities:

Marc h 31, 2008
(dollar s in thousands)

Within 30 days $ -
30 to 59 days
60 to 89 days
90 to 119 days -
Greater than or equal to 120 days 431,888
Total $431,888

The average days to maturity on the Company's ragetdpans held for investment is 399 days. At Ddmar31, 2007 there were no
borrowings outstanding.
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The Company had an amount at risk equal to 15%u0€&quity of with Bear Stearns and 11% of our gquith Credit Suisse as of March 31,
2008. At December 31, 2007 we did not have an atatisk greater than 10% of equity with any ceuparty.

Currently the sub-prime mortgage sector is expengnunprecedented losses and there is weakn#ss broader mortgage market that has
increased volatility in market valuation of investints and the availability of credit which may achedy affect one or more of the Company's
lenders and could cause one or more of the Complamders to be unwilling or unable to provide ithradditional financing. This could
potentially increase the Company's financing castsreduce liquidity. If one or more major markattigipants fail, it could negatively
impact the marketability of all fixed income seti@s and this could negatively impact the valutghefsecurities in the Company's portfolio,
thus reducing its net book value. Furthermore,afignof the Company's lenders are unwilling or ueablprovide it with additional financin
the Company could be forced to sell its investmah#n inopportune time when prices are depressed.

6. Interest Rate Swaps

In connection with the Company's interest rate nislnagement strategy, the Company economicallydsedgportion of its interest rate risk
by entering into derivative financial instrumentt@cts. As of March 31, 2008, such instrumentscaraprised of interest rate swaps, which
in effect modify the cash flows on repurchase agesgs. The Company's swaps are used to lock-ifixhe rate related to a portion of its
current and anticipated future 30-day term repwsetegreements. The Company accounts for intertestwaps as freestanding derivatives
with changes in fair value recorded in earnings.

The table below represents the Company's swaptaaodisg at March 31, 2008:

(dollars in thousands)

Weighted Avera ge Pay Weighted Average Receive Net Estimated Fair
Notional Amount Rate Rate Value/ Carrying Value
$1,626,377 3.78% 2.66% ( $35,649)

7. Common Stock

During the quarter ended March 31, 2008, the Complaclared dividends to common shareholders tag&h8 million or $0.26 per share,
which were paid on April 30, 2008.

8. Long Term Incentive Plan

The Company has adopted a long term stock inceptaurgto provide incentives to its independentaoes, employees of FIDAC and its
affiliates, to stimulate their efforts towards 8empany's continued success, long-term growth aofitgbility and to attract, reward and
retain personnel and other service providers. Tikeritive Plan authorizes the Compensation Comnuft#iee board of directors to grant
awards, including incentive stock options, ripralified stock options, restricted shares andrajyyes of incentive awards. The Incentive F
authorizes the granting of options or other awémdan aggregate of the greater of 8.0% of thetanting shares of its common stock, or
3,019,593 shares, up to a ceiling of 40,000,00@esha

During the quarter ended March 31, 2008, the Compgaanted restricted stock awards in the amout231,000 shares to FIDAC's
employees and the Company's independent dire@®y355 shares of restricted stock vested duringjtiaeter ended March 31, 2008. The
awards to the independent directors vested ondtesaf grant, and the awards to FIDAC's employess quarterly over a period of 10 years.
The Company did not grant any incentive awardsnduttie period ending December 31, 2007.

At March 31, 2008 there are approximately 1.3 wiillunvested shares of restricted stock issued pdogees of FIDAC. For the three mon
ended March 31, 2008, compensation expense lessajamd administrative costs associated with thertization of the fair value of the
restricted stock totaled $697 thousand.

14



9. Income Taxes

As a REIT, the Company is not subject to Feder@me tax on earnings distributed to its sharehslddost states recognize REIT status as
well. The Company has decided to distribute theonitgjof its income. During the quarter ended Magdh 2008, the Company recorded
$2,813 of income tax expense related to state edheral tax liabilities on undistributed income éor effective tax rate of .01%.

10. Credit Risk and Interest Rate Risk

The Company's primary components of market riskcegdit risk and interest rate risk. The Comparsuisject to credit risk in connection
with its investments in residential mortgage loand credit sensitive mortgage-backed securitieseWthe Company assumes credit risk, it
attempts to minimize interest rate risk througteaisslection, hedging and matching the income €asnemortgage assets with the cost of
related liabilities. The Company is subject to ietd rate risk, primarily in connection with itssa@stments in fixed-rate and adjustable-rate
mortgage backed securities and residential morttpages. When the Company assumes interest ratdtrigknimizes credit risk through as!
selection. The Company's strategy is to purchamaslanderwritten to agreed-upon specificationslfcted originators in an effort to
mitigate credit risk. The Company has establishedhale loan target market including prime borroweith FICO scores generally greater
than 650, Alt-A documentation, geographic divecsifion, owner-occupied property, moderate loan aimemoderate loan to value ratio.
These factors are considered to be important italis@f credit risk.

11. Management Agreement and Related Party Traosact

The Company has entered into a management agreevitleritl DAC, which provides for an initial term thmgh December 31, 2010 with
automatic onerear extension options and subject to certain teation rights. The Company pays FIDAC a quarternagement fee equal
1.75% per annum of the gross Stockholders' Eqagydéfined in the management agreement) of the @y FIDAC is also entitled to a
quarterly incentive fee equal to 20% of the dadlarount by which Core Earnings (as defined in theagament agreement) on a rolling four-
guarter basis and before the incentive manageraenekceeds the product of (1) the weighted aveshtie issue price per share of all of
public offerings multiplied by the weighted averageamber of shares of common stock outstanding ¢h swarter and (2) 0.50% plus one-
fourth of the average of the one month LIBOR ratesiuch quarter and the previous three quartersthiédnitial four quarters following the
Company's initial public offering, Core Earningglahe LIBOR rate will be calculated on the basigath of the previously completed
guarters on an annualized basis. Core Earning& @R rate for the initial quarter will each be calated from the settlement date of the
offering on an annualized basis. At March 31, 2608rterly management fees in the amount of $2.komivere accrued and $2.3 million
was payable to FIDAC. At December 31, 2007 quartenagement fees in the amount of $1.2 millionenssrcrued and payable to FIDAC.

The Company is obligated to reimburse FIDAC forcitsts incurred under the management agreemesnddition, the management
agreement permits FIDAC to require the Companyatpfpr its pro rata portion of rent, telephonelitigis, office furniture, equipment,
machinery and other office, internal and overhegukases of FIDAC incurred in the operation of tt@pany. These expenses are allocated
between FIDAC and the Company based on the ratibeo€ompany's proportion of gross assets comparall remaining gross assets
managed by FIDAC as calculated at each quarterFdBAAC and the Company will modify this allocatiomethodology, subject to the
Company's board of directors' approval if the atamn becomes inequitable (i.e., if the Companybees very highly leveraged compared to
FIDAC's other funds and accounts). For the quanteling March 31, 2008, FIDAC has waived its rightéquest reimbursement from the
Company for these expenses.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2008, the Compssued shares of restricted stock to FIDAC's eygas, as discussed in Note 8.
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In March 2008, the Company entered into a RMBS relfase agreement and a receivables sales agreeitteAinnaly. These agreements
contain customary representations, warranties amenants contained in such agreements. As of Mat¢cR008, the Company did not have
any outstanding obligations under either agreement.

12. Commitments and Contingencies

From time to time, the Company may become invoiwedharious claims and legal actions arising indhdinary course of business.
Management is not aware of any reported or unregarbntingencies at March 31, 2008.

13. Subsequent Events

On April 24, 2008 the Company completed a $619liianisecuritization, a long-term financing transan whereby it securitized its then-
current inventory of mortgage loans. In this tratiem, the Company sold approximately $536.9 millaf AAA-rated fixed and floating rate
bonds to third party investors, and retained apprately $46.3 million of AAA-rated mezzanine borated $36.5 million in subordinated
bonds. This transaction will be accounted for &imancing transaction pursuant to SFAS 140, Accioignfor Transfers and Servicing of
Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FIN ANCIAL CONDITION AND

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

We make forward-looking statements in this replaat are subject to risks and uncertainties. Theseafrd-looking statements include
information about possible or assumed future regflbur business, financial condition, liquiditgsults of operations, plans and objectives.
When we use the words "believe," "expect,” "anttdp’ "estimate,” "plan,” "continue," “intend," ‘@lid," "may," "would," "will" or similar
expressions, we intend to identify forward-lookstgtements. Statements regarding the followingesitdj among others, are forward-looking
by their nature:

0 our business and investment strategy;

0 our projected operating results;

o our ability to obtain future financing arrangertsen

o general volatility of the securities markets ihigh we invest;

0 our expected investments;

o0 interest rate mismatches between our investnamt®ur borrowings used to fund such purchases;
o changes in interest rates and mortgage prepaynaest

o effects of interest rate caps on our investments;

o rates of default or decreased recovery ratesiomeestments;

o prepayments of the mortgage and other loans Iyrugiour mortgage-backed or other asset-backedriies;
o the degree to which our hedging strategies magayr not protect us from interest rate volatility;

o changes in governmental regulations, tax lawrates and similar matters;

o availability of investment opportunities in regtate-related and other securities;

o availability of qualified personnel;

o0 estimates relating to our ability to make disitibns to our stockholders in the future;

o our understanding of our competition; and

o market trends in our industry, interest rates,dbbt securities markets or the general economy.

The forward-looking statements are based on ouefsehssumptions and expectations of our futuropaance, taking into account all
information currently available to us. You shoulnt place undue reliance on these forwkmaking statements. These beliefs, assumption:
expectations can change as a result of many pessieints or factors, not all of which are knownigoSome of these factors are described
under the caption "Risk Factors" in our most redemual Report on Form 10-K and any subsequent®dwniReports on Form 10-Q. If a
change occurs, our business, financial conditigajdity and results of operations may vary matgrifrom those expressed in our forward-
looking statements. Any forward-looking statemereaks only as of the date on which it is made. Nsks and uncertainties arise from time
to time, and it is impossible for us to predictsb@vents or how they may affect us. Except asnegjby law, we are not obligated to, and do
not intend to, update or revise any forward-lookstatements, whether as a result of new informafidgare events or otherwise.
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Executive Summary

We are a specialty finance company that investesidential mortgage loans, residential mortgageba securities, real estate related
securities and various other asset classes. Wextgmally managed by FIDAC. We intend to elect gudlify to be taxed as a REIT for
federal income tax purposes. Our targeted assstadaand the principal investments we expect teerimagach are as follows:

o Whole mortgage loans, consisting of:

o Prime mortgage loans

o Jumbo prime mortgage loans

o Alt-A mortgage loans

o0 RMBS, consisting of:

o Non-Agency RMBS, including investment-grade and-imvestment grade classes, including the BB-rd8ecited and non-rated classes
0 Agency RMBS

o Asset Backed Securities, or ABS, consisting of:

o Debt and equity tranches of CDOs

o CMBS

o Consumer and non-consumer ABS, including investrgeade and non-investment grade classes, inauti| BB-rated, B-rated and non-
rated classes

We completed our initial public offering on Noveml2d, 2007. In that offering and in a concurrerntgte offering we raised net proceeds
before offering expenses of approximately $533.&oni We have commenced investing these procesubas of March 31, 2008, have a
portfolio of RMBS and whole mortgage loans of apqimmately $1.6 billion.

Our objective is to provide attractive risk-adjubteturns to our investors over the long-term, jrifg through dividends and secondarily
through capital appreciation. We intend to achigng objective by investing in a broad class oéfinial assets to construct an investment
portfolio that is designed to achieve attractiwk+adjusted returns and that is structured to cpmith the various federal income tax
requirements for REIT status.

Our investment strategy is intended to take adggntd opportunities in the current interest ratd aredit environment. We will adjust our
strategy to changing market conditions by shiftiug asset allocations across these various assested as interest rate and credit cycles
change over time. We believe that our strategy,kined with FIDAC's experience, will enable us ty pividends and achieve capital
appreciation throughout changing market cycles.eifiect to take a long-term view of assets andliieds, and our reported earnings and
mark-to-market valuations at the end of a finan@galorting period will not significantly impact oabjective of providing attractive risk-
adjusted returns to our stockholders over the kemngp.

We use leverage to seek to increase our potestiains and to fund the acquisition of our assets.i@ome is generated primarily by the
difference, or net spread, between the income we@aour assets and the cost of our borrowingseXpect to finance our investments us
a variety of financing sources including repurchageements, warehouse facilities, securitizatioosymercial paper and term financing
CDOs. We expect to manage our debt by utilizingriest rate hedges, such as interest rate swagsiuoe the effect of interest rate
fluctuations related to our debt.
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Recent Development:

We commenced operations in November 2007 in thetaidchallenging market conditions which affectieel cost and availability of
financing from the facilities we expected to finaraur investments. These instruments included obage agreements, warehouse facilities,
securitizations, asset-backed commercial papeteand CDOs. The liquidity crisis which commencedhimgust 2007 affected each of these
sources--and their individual providets-different degrees; some sources generally becanaeailable, some available but at a high cost
some are largely unaffected. For example, in tpenghase agreement market, magency RMBS became harder to finance, dependiniipe
type of assets collateralizing the RMBS. The amotentm and margin requirements associated withethgses of financings were also
impacted. At that time, warehouse facilities tafige whole loan prime residential mortgages weneigdly available from major banks, but
at significantly higher cost and greater margirursgments than previously offered. It was alsox@neenely difficult to term finance whole
loans through securitization or bonds issued bYp®Gtructure. Financing using ABCP froze as issberame unable to place (or roll) their
securities, which has resulted, in some instarindsrced sales of mortgage-backed securities, BEMand other securities which has further
negatively impacted the market value of these asset

Although the credit markets had been undergoingmtuibulence, as we started ramping up our pooifelie noted a slight easing. We
entered into a number of repurchase agreement®we ase to finance RMBS. In January 2008, we extérto two whole mortgage loan
repurchase agreements. As we began to see thalalgilof financing, we were also seeing bettedenwriting standards used to originate
new mortgages. We commenced buying and financin®&Mds well as entered into agreements to purchhskewnortgage loans. We
believed we were purchasing high credit qualityetsgshich we were readily able to finance.

Beginning mid-February 2008, credit markets expexégl a dramatic and sudden adverse change. Thetge¥¢he liquidity limitation was
largely unanticipated by the markets. Credit org@&rafroze, and in the mortgage market, valuatafnson-Agency RMBS and whole
mortgage loans came under severe pressure. Thii$ crisis began in early February 2008, when avifeseveraged investor announced that
it had to de-lever and liquidate a portfolio of egppmately $30 billion non-Agency RMBS. Prices bése types of securities dropped
dramatically, and lenders started lowering thegwion non-agency mortgage bonds that they heldli@teral versus their loans. The
subsequent failure of a major investment bank waedéhe crisis.

Like every other participant in the financial madeve have not been immune to these problems.aVe imet all margin calls we have
received. Sudden declines in the valuation of itmests can impair liquidity and make it more difficto meet future margin calls. To
provide flexibility during this market disruptionashave amended one of our financing agreements twiease liquidity covenants. We are
currently and to date have been in compliance alithbrovisions of our financing agreements.

Subsequent to March 31, 2008, non-Agency RMBS a@malevmortgage loan valuations remain volatile anden severe pressure. Securities
trading remains limited and mortgage securitiearfzing markets remain challenging as the induginficues to report negative news. As a
result, we expect to operate with a low level eklmge and to continue to take actions that wordtept our liquidity.

On April 24, 2008 the we completed a $619.7 millgaeuritization, a long-term financing transactidmereby we securitized its then-current
inventory of mortgage loans. In this transactior,seld approximately $536.9 million of AAA-rateddid and floating rate bonds to third
party investors, and retained approximately $46IBam of AAA-rated mezzanine bonds and $36.5 roitliin subordinated bonds.

Trends

We expect the results of our operations to be &by various factors, many of which are beyondommtrol. Our results of operations will
primarily depend on, among other things, the l@felur net interest income, the market value ofassets, and the supply of and demand for
such assets. Our net interest income, which refliset amortization of purchase premiums and acereti discounts, varies primarily as a
result of changes in interest rates, borrowings;astd prepayment speeds, which is a measurembotofuickly borrowers pay down the
unpaid principal balance on their mortgage loans.

19



Prepayment Speeds. Prepayment speeds, as retbgctieel Constant Prepayment Rate, or CPR, vary dicapto interest rates, the type of
investment, conditions in financial markets, conitmet and other factors, none of which can be potedi with any certainty. In general, when
interest rates rise, it is relatively less attnaetior borrowers to refinance their mortgage loams as a result, prepayment speeds tend to
decrease. When interest rates fall, prepaymentisgead to increase. For mortgage loan and RMB&stnvents purchased at a premium, as
prepayment speeds increase, the amount of inconsammedecreases because the purchase premiumadv@iptiie bonds amortizes faster
than expected. Conversely, decreases in prepayspeatls result in increased income and can extengktfiod over which we amortize the
purchase premium. For mortgage loan and RMBS invests purchased at a discount, as prepayment simeeelase, the amount of income
we earn increases because of the acceleratiom afcitretion of the discount into interest incomen¥&rsely, decreases in prepayment speed:
result in decreased income and can extend thedhevier which we accrete the purchase discountiiésest income.

Rising Interest Rate Environment. As indicated &@s interest rates rise, prepayment speeds ¢jgrierease, increasing our interest
income. Rising interest rates, however, increasdinancing costs which may result in a net negatimpact on our net interest income. In
addition, if we acquire Agency and non-Agency RM&8ateralized by monthly reset adjustable-ratetgames, or ARMs, and three- and
five-year hybrid ARMs, such interest rate increasesccesult in decreases in our net investment incas¢here could be a timing misma
between the interest rate reset dates on our RMB$po and the financing costs of these investtaeMonthly reset ARMs are ARMs on
which coupon rates reset monthly based on indigels as one-month LIBOR. Hybrid ARMs are mortgadned have interest rates that are
fixed for an initial period (typically three, fivegven or 10 years) and thereafter reset at remuéawals subject to interest rate caps.

With respect to our floating rate investments, simtérest rate increases should result in increimsesr net investment income because our
floating rate assets are greater in amount tharethéed floating rate liabilities. Similarly, suelm increase in interest rates should generally
result in an increase in our net investment incoméxed-rate investments made by us because xenl-fiate assets would be greater in
amount than our fixed-rate liabilities. We expduaiwever, that our fixedate assets would decline in value in a risingregkrate environme
and that our net interest spreads on fixed ratetassuld decline in a rising interest rate envinent to the extent such assets are financed
with floating rate debt.

Credit Risk. One of our strategic focuses is oruaatg assets which we believe to be of high crgdility. We believe this strategy will
generally keep our credit losses and financingsclost. We retain the risk of potential credit lossm all of the residential mortgage loans we
hold in our portfolio. Additionally, some of ouniastments in RMBS may be qualifying interests fammses of maintaining our exemption
from the 1940 Act because we retain a 100% owngiigkérest in the underlying loans. If we purchaelasses of these securitizations, we
have the credit exposure on the underlying loarier B the purchase of these securities, we conaualtie diligence process that allows us to
remove loans that do not meet our credit standaaded on loan-to-value ratios, borrower's credites; income and asset documentation and
other criteria that we believe to be important @adiions of credit risk.

Size of Investment Portfolio. The size of our invesnt portfolio, as measured by the aggregate dnpé&icipal balance of our mortgage
loans and aggregate principal balance of our mgetgalated securities and the other assets we ®alsa a key revenue driver. Generally, as
the size of our investment portfolio grows, the amtoof interest income we receive increases. Tigetanvestment portfolio, however, dri
increased expenses as we incur additional intexgsnse to finance the purchase of our assets.

Since changes in interest rates may significarffgcaour activities, our operating results dependarge part, upon our ability to effectively
manage interest rate risks and prepayment riskie wiaintaining our status as a REIT.

Current Environment. While the current situatiortie sub-prime mortgage sector may provide us dppities, the current weakness in the
broader mortgage market could adversely affectommaore of our potential lenders and could causeammore of our potential lenders to be
unwilling or unable to provide us with financing. general, this could potentially increase ourriitiag costs and reduce our liquidity. We
expect to use a number of sources to finance aasstments, including repurchase agreements, waselfaailities, securitizations, asset-
backed commercial paper and term CDOs.
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Current market conditions have affected the codtamilability of financing from each of these stes--and their individual providers--to
different degrees; some sources generally are ilablegg some are available but at a high cost,somde are largely unaffected. For example,
in the repurchase agreement market, borrowers theme affected differently depending on the typseafurity they are financing. Non-
Agency RMBS have been harder to finance, depenalintpe type of assets collateralizing the RMBS. afmount, term and margin
requirements associated with these types of fimgschave been impacted.

Currently, warehouse facilities to finance wholarigprime residential mortgages are generally availttom major banks, but at significantly
higher cost and greater margin requirements thaviquisly offered. Many major banks that offer wamebe facilities have also reduced the
amount of capital available to new entrants andequently the size of those facilities offered rese smaller than those previously avails

It is currently a challenging market to term finarwehole loans through securitization or bonds iddnea CDO structure. The highly rated
senior bonds in these securitizations and CDO tires currently have liquidity, but at much widpresads than issues priced in recent
history. The junior subordinate tranches of thesectures currently have few buyers and currentetazonditions have forced issuers to
retain these lower rated bonds rather than seththe

Certain issuers of asset-backed commercial pap&BEP, have been unable to place (or roll) thegusities, which has resulted, in some
instances, in forced sales of MBS and other seesinthich has further negatively impacted the miawkéue of these assets. These market
conditions are fluid and likely to change over timfAs a result, the execution of our investmenttegig may be dictated by the cost and
availability of financing from these different sces.

If one or more major market participants failgauld negatively impact the marketability of akéd income securities and this could
negatively impact the value of the securities wguare, thus reducing our net book value. Furtheemidrmany of our potential lenders are
unwilling or unable to provide us with financingewould be forced to sell our securities or residémortgage loans at an inopportune time
when prices are depressed.

In the current market, it may be difficult or imisle to obtain third party pricing on the investiteewe purchase. In addition, validating tl
party pricing for our investments may be more stiibje as fewer participants may be willing to paevithis service to us. Moreover, the
current market is more illiquid than in recent bigtfor some of the investments we purchase. liidavestments typically experience greater
price volatility as a ready market does not exstvolatility increases or liquidity decreases waynmave greater difficulty financing our
investments which may negatively impact our earmiaigd the execution of our investment strategy.

Critical Accounting Policies

Our financial statements are prepared in accordastbeaccounting principles generally acceptechia t/nited States of America. These
accounting principles may require us to make soomeptex and subjective decisions and assessmentsn@at critical accounting policies
will involve decisions and assessments that coffétbour reported assets and liabilities, as waelbur reported revenues and expenses. We
believe that all of the decisions and assessm@uis which our financial statements will be baselll e reasonable at the time made and
based upon information available to us at that tikteeach quarter end, we calculate estimatedairket value using a pricing model. We
validate our pricing model by obtaining independeniting on all of our assets and performing afieation of those sources to our own
internal estimate of fair market value. We haventified what we believe will be our most criticala@unting policies to be the following:

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

On January 1, 2008, we adopted SFAS 157, whicmeefiair value, establishes a framework for meaguair value in accordance with
GAAP and expands disclosures about fair value nreasents. The valuation hierarchy is based upotrémsparency of inputs to the
valuation of an asset or liability as of the measgnt date. The three levels are defined as follow:

Level 1- inputs to the valuation methodology areted prices (unadjusted) for identical assets fuilities in active markets.

Level 2 - inputs to the valuation methodology imtduguoted prices for similar assets and liabiliteactive markets, and inputs that are
observable for the asset or liability, either dilgor indirectly, for substantially the full terof the financial instrument.

Level 3 - inputs to the valuation methodology amehservable and significant to fair value.

Mortgage-Backed Securities and interest rate swepsalued using a pricing model. The MBS pricingdel incorporates such factors as
coupons, prepayment speeds, spread to the Treasdrgwap curves, convexity, duration, periodic l#eccaps, and credit enhancement.
Interest rate swaps are modeled by incorporatinf factors as the Treasury curve, LIBOR rates,thadeceive rate on the interest rate
swaps. Management reviews the fair values detedvidgehe pricing model and compares its resultsemer quotes received on each
investment to validate reasonableness. The deat#es| will incorporate common market pricing methddcluding a spread measurement to
the Treasury curve or interest rate swap curveadsas underlying characteristics of the particslacurity including coupon, periodic and life
caps, rate reset period, issuer, additional ceegliport and expected life of the security.

Any changes to the valuation methodology are regtktsy management to ensure the changes are ateopts markets and products
develop and the pricing for certain products becomere transparent, we continue to refine our vednanethodologies. The methods u:



by us may produce a fair value calculation that matybe indicative of net realizable value or refilee of future fair values. Furthermore,
while we believe our valuation methods are appedprand consistent with other market participahts,use of different methodologies, or
assumptions, to determine the fair value of ceffia@ncial instruments could result in a differestimate of fair value at the reporting date.
We use inputs that are current as of the measurtetaés, which may include periods of market distimeg during which price transparency
may be reduced. This condition could cause ounfifa instruments to be reclassified from Leveb2.ével 3 in the future.

Loans Held for Investment

We purchase residential mortgage loans and clasfy as loans held for investment on the statewfdiriancial condition. Loans held for

investment are intended to be held to maturity andprdingly, are reported at the principal amawtstanding, net of provisions for loan
losses.

Loan loss provisions are examined quarterly andtgatlto reflect expectations of future probablelitlesses based on factors such as
originator historical losses, geographic conceimnatindividual loan characteristics, experiencesskes, and expectations of future loan pool
behavior. As credit losses occur, the provisiondan losses will reflect that realization.
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When we determine that it is probable that contr@tt due specific amounts are deemed uncollect#iideloan is considered impaired. To
measure our impairment we determine the excesseakicorded investment amount over the net fairevaf the collateral, as reduced by
selling costs. Any deficiency between the carryangount of an asset and the net sales price ofsepsed collateral is charged to the
allowance for loan losses.

An allowance for mortgage loans is maintained latval believed adequate by management to absobapl® losses. We may elect to sell a
loan held for investment due to adverse changegeitit fundamentals. Once the determination has besle by us that we will no longer
hold the loan for investment, we will account fbeioan at the lower of amortized cost or estimé@&dvalue. The reclassification of the loan
and recognition of impairments could adverselycftar reported earnings.

Valuations of Available-for-Sale Securities

We expect our investments in RMBS will be primadlgssified as available-for-sale securities thatcarried on the statement of financial
condition at their fair value. This classificatiall result in changes in fair values being recat@s adjustments to accumulated other
comprehensive income or loss, which is a compoogstockholders' equity.

Our available-for-sale securities have fair valagsletermined with reference to fair values catedlaising a pricing model. Management
reviews the fair values generated to insure prcegeflective of the current market. We performabdation of the fair value calculated by
the pricing model by comparing its results to inglegent prices provided by dealers in the secunelor third party pricing services. If
dealers or independent pricing services are urtalpeovide a price for an asset, or if the pricevied by them is deemed unreliable by
FIDAC, then the asset will be valued at its failuneaas determined in good faith by FIDAC. The prigis subject to various assumptions
which could result in different presentations oliea

When the fair value of an available-for-sale sdyus less than its amortized cost for an exterukribd, we consider whether there is an
other-than-temporary impairment in the value ofgheurity. If, based on our analysis, an other-tieamporary impairment exists, the cost
basis of the security is written down to the tloemrent fair value, and the unrealized loss isdfamed from accumulated other comprehen
loss as an immediate reduction of current earnfagsf the loss had been realized in the periootloér-than-temporary impairment). The
determination of other-than-temporary impairmera 8ubjective process, and different judgmentsamsdmptions could affect the timing of
loss realization.

We consider the following factors when determinémgother-than-temporary impairment for a security:

o The length of time and the extent to which thekevalue has been less than the amortized cost;

o0 Whether the security has been downgraded byragragency; and

o Our intent to hold the security for a periodiofe sufficient to allow for any anticipated recoy@r market value.

The determination of other-thaamporary impairment is made at least quarterlywdfdetermine an impairment to be other than teargare
will realize a loss which will negatively impactrcent income.

Investment Consolidation

For each investment we make, we will evaluate tidetying entity that issued the securities we adtuire or to which we will make a loan
to determine the appropriate accounting. We witréo guidance in Statement of Financial Accoun®tandards (SFAS) No. 140,
Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Finandiakets and Extinguishments of Liabilities, and BABterpretation No. (FIN) 46R,
Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, infoeming our analysis. FIN 46R addresses the apjmicaf Accounting Research Bulletin N
51, Consolidated Financial Statements, to certaiities in which voting rights are not effectiveigentifying an investor with a controlling
financial interest. In variable interest entities VIES, an entity is subject to consolidation unBEN 46R if the investors either do not have
sufficient equity at risk for the entity to finanite activities without additional subordinateddirtial support, are unable to direct the entity's
activities, or are not exposed to the entity'sdgss entitled to its residual returns.
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VIEs within the scope of FIN 46R are required tocbesolidated by their primary beneficiary. Thewmary beneficiary of a VIE is determin
to be the party that absorbs a majority of thetgatexpected losses, its expected returns, or. Btk determination can sometimes involve
complex and subjective analyses.

Interest Income Recognition

Interest income on available-for-sale securities laans held for investment is recognized ovelliteeof the investment using the effective
interest method. Interest income on available &e securities and loans held for investment isgaized using the effective interest method
as described by SFAS No. 91, Accounting for Normdable Fees and Costs Associated with Originatinfgcquiring Loans and Initial Dire
Costs of Leases, for securities of high credit ipiaihd Emerging Issues Task Force No. 99-20, Reitiog of Interest Income and
Impairment on Purchased and Retained Beneficiatésts in Securitized Financial Assets, for aleoecurities. Income recognition is
suspended for loans when, in the opinion of managena full recovery of income and principal becardeubtful. Income recognition is
resumed when the loan becomes contractually cuarehperformance is demonstrated to be resumed.

Under SFAS No. 91 and Emerging Issues Task Forc®8@0, management will estimate, at the timewtpase, the future expected cash
flows and determine the effective interest rateetdam these estimated cash flows and our purchicse s needed, these estimated cash
flows will be updated and a revised yield compuiaded on the current amortized cost of the invastnhe estimating these cash flows, there
will be a number of assumptions that will be subfeaincertainties and contingencies. These inclodaate and timing of principal payme
(including prepayments, repurchases, defaultsign@lhtions), the pass-through or coupon rate atatést rate fluctuations. In addition,
interest payment shortfalls due to delinquencietherunderlying mortgage loans, and the timinghefrnagnitude of credit losses on the
mortgage loans underlying the securities have fotigmentally estimated. These uncertainties amtirogencies are difficult to predict and
are subject to future events that may impact mamagés estimates and our interest income.

Accounting For Derivative Financial Instruments

Our policies permit us to enter into derivative traats, including interest rate swaps and intamstcaps, as a means of mitigating our
interest rate risk. We intend to use interest datévative instruments to mitigate interest ragik mather than to enhance returns.

We account for derivative financial instrumentagtordance with SFAS No. 133, Accounting for Demxalnstruments and Hedging
Activities, as amended and interpreted. SFAS N8.r&gjuires an entity to recognize all derivative®iher assets or liabilities in the
statement of financial condition and to measursehiastruments at fair value. Additionally, the fealue adjustments will affect either other
comprehensive income in stockholders' equity uh&lhedged item is recognized in earnings or reare depending on whether the
derivative instrument qualifies as a hedge for antiog purposes and, if so, the nature of the heggctivity.

In the normal course of business, we may use atyasf derivative financial instruments to managehedge, interest rate risk. These
derivative financial instruments must be effeciiveeducing our interest rate risk exposure in otdejualify for hedge accounting. When the
terms of an underlying transaction are modifiediwben the underlying hedged item ceases to efisthanges in the fair value of the
instrument are included in net income for eachqakuntil the derivative instrument matures or itled. Any derivative instrument used for
risk management that does not meet the hedgirgyieris carried at fair value with the changesafue included in net income.

Derivatives will be used for hedging purposes nathan speculation. We will rely on quotations frdmrd parties to determine fair values. If
our hedging activities do not achieve our desiesililts, our reported earnings may be adverselgtatfe

Reserve for Possible Credit Losses

The expense for possible credit losses in conneetith debt investments is the charge to earningsdrease the allowance for possible ci
losses to the level that management estimates adéguate considering delinquencies, loss experiand collateral quality. Other factors
considered relate to geographic trends and prativetsification, the size of the portfolio and emt economic conditions.

23



Based upon these factors, we establish the provisiopossible credit losses by category of a84éten it is probable that we will be unable
to collect all amounts contractually due, the actadsi considered impaired.

Where impairment is indicated, a valuation writevdoor write-off is measured based upon the excédseaecorded investment amount over
the net fair value of the collateral, as reduceddlling costs. Any deficiency between the carnangount of an asset and the net sales pr
repossessed collateral is charged to the allowimaedit losses.

Income Taxes

We intend to elect and qualify to be taxed as alREtcordingly, we will generally not be subjectdorporate federal or state income tax to
the extent that we make qualifying distribution®to stockholders, and provided we satisfy on dinaimg basis, through actual investment
and operating results, the REIT requirements irolydertain asset, income, distribution and stogkership tests. If we fail to qualify as a
REIT, and do not qualify for certastatutory relief provisions, we will be subjectfénleral, state and local income taxes and may eayatec
from qualifying as a REIT for the subsequent faxable years following the year in which we lost BEIT qualification. Accordingly, our
failure to qualify as a REIT could have a mategidberse impact on our results of operations anduats@vailable for distribution to our
stockholders.

The dividends paid deduction of a REIT for qualifyidividends to its stockholders is computed usimgtaxable income as opposed to net
income reported on the financial statements. Taxatdome, generally, will differ from net incomegeated on the financial statements
because the determination of taxable income ischasdax provisions and not financial accountiniggiples.

We may elect to treat certain of our subsidiare3RSs. In general, a TRS of ours may hold asseteagage in activities that we cannot
hold or engage in directly and generally may engagay real estate or non-real estate-relatechbasi A TRS is subject to federal, state and
local corporate income taxes.

While our TRS will generate net income, our TRS danlare dividends to us which will be includedirr taxable income and necessitate a
distribution to our stockholders. Conversely, if ve¢ain earnings at the TRS level, no distributrequired and we can increase book equity
of the consolidated entity.

Financial Condition
At March 31, 2008, our portfolio consisted of $hiltion of RMBS and of approximately $361.6 milliarf whole mortgage loans.

The following table summarizes certain charactiessaf our portfolio at March 31, 2008 and DecembEr2007.

March 31, De cember 31,

2008 2007
Leverage at period-end 3.4:1 0.5:1
Adjustable-rate mortgage-backed securities as % o f portfolio 74.0% 81.8%
Fixed-rate mortgage-backed securities as % of por tfolio 4.1% 5.7%
Adjustable-rate residential mortgage loans as % o f portfolio 10.7% 3.8%
Fixed-rate residential mortgage loans as % of por tfolio 11.2% 8.7%
Annualized yield on average earning assets during the period 6.63% 7.02%
Annualized cost of funds on average repurchase ba lance during the period 4.23% 5.08%
Annualized interest rate spread during the period 2.40% 1.94%
Weighted average yield on assets at period-end 6.32% 6.62%
Weighted average cost of funds at period-end 4.67% 5.02%

Residential Mortgage-Backed Securities Characterigts
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The table below summarizes our RMBS investmenidaath 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007:

March 31, December 31,
2008 2007
(do llars in thousands)
Amortized cost $1, 275,065 $1,114,137
Unrealized gains 10,675
Unrealized losses (45,285) (522)
Fair value $1, 229,780 $1,124,290

As of March 31, 2008, the RMBS in our portfolio wgrurchased at a net discount to their par value RMBS had a weighted average
amortized cost of 99.4 and 98.8 at March 31, 20@B@ecember 31, 2007, respectively.

The following tables summarize certain charactiessaf our RMBS portfolio at March 31, 2008 and Bexber 31, 2007.

Weighted Averages

Estimated Value Constant
(dollars in Yieldto Prepayment
thousands) (1) Coupon  Maturity Rate(2)
March 31, 2008 $1,229,780 6.27% 6.53% 11%
December 31, 2007 $1,124,290 6.32% 6.87% 10%

(1) All assets listed in this chart are carriethair fair value.
(2) Represents the estimated percentage of prirttipbwill be prepaid over the next three monthsddl on historical principal paydowns.

The table below summarizes the credit ratings ofRIMMBS investments at March 31, 2008 and Decembg2G07:

March 31, December 31,
2008 2007

AAA 100.00% 100.00%
AA -

A -
BBB - -
BB - -
B - -
Not rated

Total 100.00% 100.00%

Actual maturities of RMBS are generally shortemtistéated contractual maturities, as they are afteby the contractual lives of the
underlying mortgages, periodic payments of prinicipad prepayments of principal. The stated cotteddinal maturity of the mortgage

loans underlying our portfolio of RMBS ranges uplfbyears, but the expected maturity is subjechamge based on the prepayments of the
underlying loans. As of March 31, 2008, the averfaga contractual maturity of the RMBS portfolis 81 years, and as of December 31,
2007, it was 29 years. The estimated weighted geamsonths to maturity of the RMBS in the tablesteire based upon our prepayment
expectations, which are based on both proprietadysabscription-based financial models. Our preparprojections consider current and
expected trends in interest rates, interest ratgility, steepness of the yield curve, the morgagte of the outstanding loan, time to reset and
the spread margin of the reset.

The constant prepayment rate, or CPR, reflectpdineentage of principal that was prepaid over tiw 8 months. As interest rates rise, the
rate of refinancings typically declines, which wepect may result in lower rates of prepayment asda result, a lower portfolio CPR.
Conversely, as interest rates fall, the rate ahagfcings typically increases, which we expect mesylt in higher rates of prepayment and, as
a result, a higher portfolio CPR.
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After the reset date, interest rates on our hyadjdistable rate RMBS securities adjust annuallgtas spreads over various LIBOR and
Treasury indices. These interest rates are sutgeetps that limit the amount the applicable irgerate can increase during any year, known
as periodic cap, and through the maturity of thaliagble security, known as a lifetime cap. Theghétd average periodic cap for the
portfolio is an increase of 1.93% and the weiglaeerage maximum lifetime increases and decreasésdqortfolio are 12.18%.

The following table summarizes our RMBS accordimgheir estimated weighted average life classificet as of March 31, 2008 and

December 31, 2007:

Less than one year
Greater than one year and less than five years
Greater than or equal to five years

Total

Whole Mortgage Loan Portfolio Characteristics

Fair Value

March 31,
2008

December 31,
2007

(dollars in thousands)

$ -
1,229,780

$ 45,868

1,078,422

$1,229,780

$1,124,290

The following tables present certain charactegstitour whole mortgage loan portfolio as of Ma8dh 2008.

(dollars in thousands)

Original loan balance
Unpaid principal balance

Weighted average coupon rate on loans
Weighted average original term (years)
Weighted average remaining term (years)

Geographic Distribution
Top 5 States

Remaining Balanc
(dollars in thousan

CA $124,804
NJ 26,121
NY 21,215
FL 19,671
IL 17,587
Total $209,398
Remaining
Balance % of
(dollarsin  Loan Loan
Occupancy Status thousands) Portfolio Count
Owner occupied $321,064  89.55% 471
Second home 31,467 8.78% 42
Investor 5,997 1.67% 14
Total $358,528 100.00% 527

$367,640
$358,528
6.11%
29.1
28.8
e
ds) % of Loan Portfolio Loan Count
34.81% 172
7.29% 42
5.92% 31
5.49% 30
4.91% 21
58.42% 296

Loan Purpose

Purchase
Cash out refinance

Rate and term refinance
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% of Loan ARM
Documentation Type Portfolio ARM Loan Type Loans
Full/alternative 83.16% Traditional ARM loans -
Stated income/no ratio 16.84% Hybrid ARM loans 100.00%
Total 100.00% Total 100.00%
Dollars in % of Loan
Unpaid Principal Balance Thousands FICO Score Portfolio
$417,000 or less $ 3,950 740 and above 64.10%
$417,001 to $650,000 154,704 700 to 739 23.02%
$650,001 to $1,000,000 131,208 660 to 699 9.61%
$1,000,001 to $2,000,000 66,235 620 to 659 2.15%
$2,000,001 to $3,000,000 2,431 Below 620 or not availabl e 1.12%
Over $3,000,001 - Total 100.00%
Total $358,528
Weighted Average FICO Score 752
Original Loan to Value Dollars in % of Loan
Ratio Thousands Property Type Portfolio
80.01% and above $ 49,775 Single-family 57.33%
70.01% to 80.00% 210,594 Planned urban development 29.72%
60.01% to 70.00% 45,692 Condominium 7.69%
60.00% or less 52,467 Other residential 5.26%
Total $358,528 Total 100.00%
Weighted Average Original 73.83%
Loan to Value Ratio
% of ARM
Periodic Cap on Hybrid ARM Loans Loans
3.00% or less 100.00%

3.01% to 4.00% -
4.01% to 5.00% -

Total

We purchase our whole mortgage loans on a servieiiagned basis. As a result, we do not servicel@amys, or receive any servicing income.

Results of Operations for the Quarter Ended March 3, 2008.
Net Loss Summary

Our net loss for the quarter ended March 31, 2088 $564.9 million, or $1.46 per average share. @utass for the period commencing
November 21, 2007 and ending December 31, 200&&:&smillion, or $0.08 per average share. Our inedon each of these perio

consisted of interest income. The table below prissine net loss summary for the quarter ended Mat¢ 2008 and for the period ended
December 31, 2007:

27



Net Loss Summary

(dollars in thousands, except for p er share data)
For the
Period
November
For the 21, 2007
Quarter through
Ended March December
31, 2008 31, 2007
Interest income $ 28,194 $ 3,49 2
Interest expense 14,022 41 5
Net interest income 14,172 3,07 7
Unrealized losses on interest rate swaps (31,493) (4,15 6)
Realized losses on sales of investments (32,819) -
Net investment expense (50,140) (1,07 9)
Expenses
Management fee 2,227 1,21 7
General and administrative expenses 2,565 60 5
Total expenses 4,792 1,82 2
Loss before income taxes (54,932) (2,90 1)
Income taxes 3 5
Net loss $ (54,935) $ (2,90 6)
Net loss per share - basic and diluted $ (1.46) $ (0.0 8)
Weighted average number of shares outstanding - bas ic
and diluted 37,744,486 37,401,73 7
Comprehensive Income (Loss):
Net loss $ (54,935) $ (2,90 6)
Other comprehensive (loss) income:
Unrealized (loss) gain on available-for-sale secu rities (88,257) 10,15 3
Other comprehensive income:
Reclassification adjustment for realized losses i ncluded
in net income 32,819 -
Other comprehensive (loss) income (55,438) 10,15 3
Comprehensive (loss) income $(110,373) $ 7,24 7

We attribute the net loss primarily to unrealizesisles on our interest rate swaps due to fair \adjiestments and realized losses on sales of
investments during the quarter ended March 31, 2008

Interest Income and Average Earning Asset Yieldh&@ average earning assets of $1.6 billion foigtrerter ended March 31, 2008. Our
interest income was $28.2 million for the quarteded March 31, 2008. The yield on our portfolio 8a83% for the quarter ended March 31,
2008. We had average earning assets of $399.omithr the period commencing November 21, 2007amrding December 31, 2007. Our
interest income was $3.5 million for the period ecoemcing November 21, 2007 and ending December@®X7.2ZThe yield on our portfolio
was 7.02% for the period ending December 31, 2007 attribute the increase in interest income tartheease in interest earning assets
during the quarter.
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Interest Expense and the Cost of Funds We had geé&a@rowed funds of $1.3 billion and total intérespense of $14.0 million for the
quarter ended March 31, 2008. Our average costnafsfwas 4.23% for the quarter ended March 31, .20@Bhad average borrowed funds of
$270.6 million and total interest expense of $4idusand for the period commencing November 21, 20@7ending December 31, 2007.
Our average cost of funds was 5.08% for the peraadmencing November 21, 2007 and ending Decemhe&t(®7. We attribute the incre:

in interest expense to the increase in assets wefimancing. The average cost of funds declineihduhe quarter in response to the cuts in
the Federal Funds target rate during the period.

The table below shows our average borrowed fundsamarage cost of funds as compared to averagenonéi and average six-month
LIBOR for the quarter ended March 31, 2008 andHerperiod ending December 31, 2007.

Average Cost of Funds

(Ratios for the quarter ended March 31, 2008 and f or the period ending December 31, 2007
have been annualized, dollars in thousands)
Average
Average  Average Co st Cost of
One-Month  of Funds Funds
Average LIBOR Relative to Relative to
Average Average One- Average Relativeto Average Average
Borrowed Interest Cost of Month Six-Month Average Six- One-Mont h  Six-Month
Funds Expense Funds LIBOR LIBOR MonthLIBOR LIBOR LIBOR
For the quarter ended  $1,325,156  $14,022 4.23% 3.31% 3.18% 0.13% 0.92% 1.05%
March 31, 2008
For the period $270,584 $415 5.08% 4.98% 4.84% 0.14% 0.10% 0.24%

commencing November
21, 2007 and ending
December 31, 2007

Net Interest Incom

Our net interest income, which equals interestimedess interest expense, totaled $14.2 millioriferquarter ended March 31, 2008. Ou
interest spread, which equals the yield on ourayeassets for the period less the average castad for the period, was 2.40% for the
quarter ended March 31, 2008. Our net interestrectotaled $3.1 million for the period commencingvismber 21, 2007 and ending
December 31, 2007. Our net interest spread wad8/4dfédthe period commencing November 21, 2007 antting December 31, 2007. We
attribute the increase to the increase in intexagting assets in the portfolio and the decreasaricost of funds.

The table below shows our average assets heldljitdeest earned on assets, yield on averageesitearning assets, average balance of
repurchase agreements, interest expense, aversigef éonds, net interest income, and net intenast spread for the quarter ended Marck
2008 and for the period commencing November 217 20@ ending December 31, 2007.
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Net Interest Income

(Ratios for the quarter ended March 31, 2008 and f or the period ending December 31, 2007

have been annualized, dollars in thousands)
Yield on
Average  Average Net
Average Interest Interest Balance of Average Net Interest
Earning Earned on Earning Repurchase Interest Costof | nterest Rate
Assets Held Assets Assets Agreements Expense Funds | ncome Spread
For the Quarter Ended ~ $1,555,896 $25,790 6.63%  $1,325,156 $14,022 4.23% $ 14,172 2.40%

March 31, 2008

For the Period $399,736 7.02% $3,077 1.94%
Commencing November
21, 2007 and Ending

December 31, 2007

$3,492 $270,584 $415 5.08%

Gains and Losses on Sales of Assets and InteréstSRaps For the quarter ended March 31, 2008pldeassets with a carrying value of
$394.2 million for an aggregate loss of $32.8 milliWe did not sell any assets or realize any galoss on interest rate swaps during 2007.

Management Fee and General and Administrative EsgeeWe paid FIDAC a base management fee of $2ldmnibr the quarter ended
March 31, 2008. We did not pay an incentive feelierquarter ended March 31, 2008. We paid FIDA2se management fee of $1.2
million for the period commencing November 21, 2@®d ending December 31, 2007. We did not pay egniive fee for this period.

General and administrative (or G&A) expenses wexré Hillion for the quarter ended March 31, 200&pared to G&A expenses of $605
thousand for the period commencing November 21720@ ending December 31, 2007. We attribute tteease to a full quarter of expen
being accrued and the additional expense associatiedhe vesting of restricted stock grants.

Total expenses as a percentage of average totdbassre 1.10% for the quarter ended March 31, 20@8ared to 1.55% for the period
commencing November 21, 2007 and ending Decemhe2087. We attribute the decrease to the increas®al assets held in the portfolio.

Currently, FIDAC has waived its right to requiretagay our pro rata portion of rent, telephonditiess, office furniture, equipment,
machinery and other office, internal and overhegukases of FIDAC and its affiliates required for operations.

The table below shows our total management feeG# expenses as compared to average total assgmvanage equity for the quarter
ended March 31, 2008 and the period commencing idbee 21, 2007 and ending December 31, 2007.

Management Fee and G&A Expenses and Opera
(Ratios for the quarter ended March 31, 2008 and fo

ting Expense Ratios
r the period ending December 31, 2007

have been annualized, dollars in thousands)
Total Total Management ~ Total Managem ent
Management Fee and G&A Fee and G&A
F ee and G&A  Expenses/Average  Expenses/Aver age
Expenses Total Assets Equity
For the Quarter ended March 31, 2008 $4,792 1.10% 4.00%
For the Period Commencing November 21, 2007 $1,822 1.55% 3.05%

and Ending December 31, 2007
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Net Loss and Return on Average Equity Our netVess $54.9 million for the quarter ended March 310compared to a net loss of $
million for the period commencing November 21, 2@®id ending December 31, 2007. We attribute theased losses to realized losses on
sales of investments and unrealized losses orestteate swaps. The table below shows our neesttércome, gain (loss) on sale of assets,
unrealized gains (loss) on interest rate swapal, ¢adpenses, income tax, each as a percentagem@ggevequity, and the return on average
equity for the quarter ended March 31, 2008 ancptredd commencing November 21, 2007 and endinggebéer 31, 2007.

Components of Return on Averag e Equity
(Ratios for the quarter ended March 31, 2008 and f or the period ending December 31, 2007
have been annualized)

Gain/( Loss) on Unrealized
Sa le of Gain/(Loss) on Total

Net Interest  Inve stments Interest Rate Expenses/ Income R eturn on

Income/Average /Av erage Swaps/Average Average Tax/Average Average

Equity Eq uity Equity Equity  Equity Equity

For the Quarter ended March 11.83% 27 .40%) (26.29%) (4.00%) - 4 5.86%)
31, 2008

For the Period Commencing 5.16% - (6.97%)  (3.05%) (0.01%) ( 4.87%)

November 21, 2007 and
Ending December 31, 2007

Liquidity and Capital Resources

We held cash and cash equivalents of approxim&&ly4 million at March 31, 2008 compared to cash@ash equivalents of approximately
$6.0 million at December 31, 2007. We attributeititeease to a reduction in leverage by the Compaudythe termination of short term
investments in reverse repurchase agreements.

Our operating activities provided net cash of agpnately $8.0 million for the quarter ended March 2008 compared to net cash used by
operating activities of approximately $1.5 millitor the period commencing November 21, 2007 andngnbecember 31, 2007. We attrib
this increase to the longer operating period dutigquarter ended March 31, 2008 and larger gartfee owned during that quarter.

Our investing activities used net cash of $1.1dvilfor the quarter ended March 31, 2008 primdrityn the purchase of investments. For the
period commencing November 21, 2007 and ending mbee 31, 2007, our investing activities used nehaaf $795.6 million.

Our financing activities as of March 31, 2008 cetesil of proceeds from repurchase agreements. WeeEtqcontinue to borrow funds in the
form of repurchase agreements as well as othes typ&nancing. As of March 31, 2008 we had estdidd repurchase agreements for RMBS
with 12 investment banking firms and an affiliafeoars. We had also established two repurchaseagnets for whole mortgage loans as of
March 31, 2008.

To collateralize our RMBS, we had outstanding $iilillon in repurchase agreements with weighted agerborrowing rates of 4.78% and
weighted average remaining maturities of 54 daysf &darch 31, 2008. The RMBS pledged as collateraler these repurchase agreements
had an estimated fair value of $1.1 billion at Magd, 2008. At December 31, 2007, we collateralz@dRMBS with $270.6 million in
repurchase agreements with weighted average bargossites of 5.02% and weighted average remainirtgritias of 22 days. The interest
rates of these repurchase agreements are genacdiked to the one-month LIBOR rate and repriceatingly.

At March 31, 2008 and December 31, 2007, the réfase agreements for RMBS had the following remginiaturities:

March 31, 20 08 December 31, 2007
(dol lars in thousands)
Within 30 days $598,1 68 $270,584
30 to 59 days 384,9 64 -
60 to 89 days -
90 to 119 days -
Greater than or equal to 120 days 24,5 14
Total $1,007,6 46 $270,584
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During the quarter ended March 31, 2008, we ent@tedwo master repurchase agreements pursuavtitth we finance whole mortgage
loans. One agreement is a $500 million lendindlifg@f which $200 million is on an uncommitted ®sThis agreement terminates January
16, 2009. The second agreement is a $350 milliomneitted lending facility. This agreement terminalesuary 29, 2010. Repurchase
agreements for whole mortgage loans contain negativenants requiring us to maintain certain legélset asset value, tangible net worth
and available funds and comply with interest ratgecage ratios, leverage ratios and distributionitéitions. As of March 31, 2008, we had
$487.0 million borrowed against these facilitiesieh included $55.2 million of RMBS, at an effeivate of 4.41%. The amount borrowed
on the loans held for investment at March 31, 2088 collateralized by mortgage loans with a cagyialue of $433.3 million, including
accrued interest, and cash totaling $35.2 millaring the quarter, the Company amended one @ih&scing agreements twice. These
facilities have covenants that are standard fonstig practice and the Company was in compliandk all such covenants at March 31, 2(

At March 31, 2008, the repurchase agreements fotgage loans had the following remaining maturities

March 31, 2008
(dollars in
thousan ds)
Within 30 days $
30 to 59 days
60 to 89 days
90 to 119 days -
Greater than or equal to 120 days 431,888
Total $431,888

Increases in short-term interest rates could neglgitaffect the valuation of our mortgage-relatsdeds, which could limit our borrowing
ability or cause our lenders to initiate marginsahmounts due upon maturity of our repurchaseagents will be funded primarily through
the rollover/reissuance of repurchase agreemedtsnamthly principal and interest payments receimedur mortgage-backed securities.

For our short-term (one year or less) and long-tégmidity, which includes investing and complianegéh collateralization requirements
under our repurchase agreements (if the pledgdatel decreases in value or in the event of mazgils created by prepayments of the
pledged collateral), we also rely on the cash flawn investments, primarily monthly principal anderest payments to be received on our
RMBS and whole mortgage loans, cash flow from #ie ef securities as well as any primary securiigsrings authorized by our board of
directors.

Based on our current portfolio, leverage ratio andilable borrowing arrangements, we believe ose@swill be sufficient to enable us to
meet anticipated short-term (one year or less)digurequirements such as to fund our investmetividies, pay fees under our management
agreement, fund our distributions to stockholdes pay general corporate expenses. However, agaserin prepayment rates substantially
above our expectations could cause a temporarigditgshortfall due to the timing of the necessargrgin calls on the financing
arrangements and the actual receipt of the caatetkto principal paydowns. If our cash resourcesatany time insufficient to satisfy our
liquidity requirements, we may have to sell investits or issue debt or additional equity securities common stock offering. If required, -
sale of RMBS or whole mortgage loans at prices favan their carrying value would result in losaesl reduced income.

Our ability to meet our longerm (greater than one year) liquidity and cap#aburce requirements will be subject to obtairidditional deb
financing and equity capital. Subject to our mainitay our qualification as a REIT, we expect to assumber of sources to finance our
investments, including repurchase agreements, wasehfacilities, securitization, commercial paps serm financing CDOs. Such financ
will depend on market conditions for capital raisesl for the investment of any proceeds. If weusr@ble to renew, replace or expand our
sources of financing on substantially similar terinmay have an adverse effect on our businessesudts of operations. Upon liquidation,
holders of our debt securities and shares of pedestock and lenders with respect to other bomgwiwill receive a distribution of our
available assets prior to the holders of our comstook.
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We are not required by our investment guidelinem#intain any specific debt-to-equity ratio as vedidve the appropriate leverage for the
particular assets we are financing depends onrdwtauality and risk of those assets. However,repurchase agreements for whole loans
require us to maintain certain debt-to-equity atidt March 31, 2008, our total debt was approxetya$1.4 billion which represented a debt-
to-equity ratio of approximately 3.4:1.

Stockholders' Equity

During the quarter ended March 31, 2008, we dedldigdends to common shareholders totaling $918anj or $0.26 per share, all of
which was paid on April 30, 2008. During the peratled December 31, 2007, we declared dividendsrtonon shareholders totaling $943
thousand or $0.025 per share, all of which was paidanuary 25, 2008.

Management Agreement and Related Party Transactions

We have entered into a management agreement WitA@| pursuant to which FIDAC is entitled to rece&vdase management fee, incentive
compensation and, in certain circumstances, a tation fee and reimbursement of certain expensdsssibed in the management
agreement. Such fees and expenses do not haveafixkdeterminable payments. The base managemeistdagable quarterly in arrears in
an amount equal to 1.75% per annum, calculatederhgrof our stockholders' equity (as definedhe thanagement agreement). FIDAC uses
the proceeds from its management fee in part tacpaypensation to its officers and employees whuwitlosstanding that certain of them also
are our officers, receive no cash compensatiortitjréom us. The base management fee will be redubut not below zero, by our
proportionate share of any CDO base managemenEf®#C receives in connection with the CDOs in whige invest, based on the
percentage of equity we hold in such CDOs. FIDAQ receive quarterly incentive compensation in amoant equal to 20% of the dollar
amount by which Core Earnings, on a rolling fouedar basis and before the incentive managemenékeeeds the product of (1) the
weighted average of the issue price per shard of aur public offerings multiplied by the weiglit@verage number of shares of common
stock outstanding in such quarter and (2) 0.50% phe-fourth of the average of the one month LIB@te for such quarter and the previous
three quarters. For the initial four quarters faillog this offering, Core Earnings and the LIBOReraiill be calculated on the basis of each of
the previously completed quarters on an annualizeis. Core Earnings and the LIBOR rate for thiainquarter will each be calculated frc
the settlement date of our initial public offeriog an annualized basis. Core Earnings is a non-GihA&sure and is defined as GAAP net
income (loss) excluding notash equity compensation expense, excluding arsalined gains, losses or other items that do rietiafealize
net income (regardless of whether such items @taded in other comprehensive income or loss, orinincome). The amount will be
adjusted to exclude one-time events pursuant togdmin GAAP and certain non-cash charges afteusi#sons between FIDAC and our
independent directors and approval by a majoritgwfindependent directors. The incentive managéfeerwill be reduced, but not below
zero, by our proportionate share of any CDO incenthanagement fees FIDAC receives in connection thid CDOs in which we invest,
based on the percentage of equity we hold in slBL We expect to enter into certain contracts¢batain a variety of indemnification
obligations, principally with FIDAC, brokers andwtterparties to repurchase agreements. The maxipotiemtial future payment amount we
could be required to pay under these indemnificatibligations is unlimited.

In March 2008, we entered into a RMBS repurchaseeagent and a receivables sales agreement withhAnfeese agreements contain
customary representations, warranties and covegantained in such agreements. As of March 31, 2@@8&lid not have any outstanding
obligations under either agreement.

During the quarter ended March 31, 2008, we grardgstticted stock awards in the amount of 1,301d}G0es to FIDAC's employees and the
Company's independent directors. The awards tmttependent directors vested on the date of gaadtthe awards to FIDAC's employees
vest quarterly over a period of 10 years. We didgnant any incentive awards during the period dridecember 31, 2007.
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At March 31, 2008 there are approximately 1.3 wiillunvested shares of restricted stock issued pdogees of FIDAC. For the three mon
ended March 31, 2008, compensation expense lessajemd administrative costs associated with therization of the fair value of the
restricted stock totaled $697 thousand.

Contractual Obligations and Commitments
The following table summarizes our contractual gdgions at March 31, 2008.

(dollars in thousands)

Greater

Than or
One to Threeto  Equal to

Contractual Obligations Within One Year Three Years Five Years Five Years Total
Repurchase agreements for RMBS $ 952,490 $ 55,156 $ - $ - $ 1,007,646
Repurchase agreements for mortgage

loans 309,062 122,826 - - 431,888
Interest expense on RMBS repurchase

agreements(1) 2,359 1,964 - - 4,323
Interest expense on mortgage loan

repurchase agreements(1) 4,257 3,485 - - 7,742
Total $1 ,268,168  $183,431 $ -$ - $ 1,451,599

(1) Interest is based on rates in effect as of M&d;, 2008.

The repurchase agreements for our repurchasetifcijenerally do not include substantive provisiother than those contained in the
standard master repurchase agreement as publigttbd Becurities Industry and Financial Marketso&gstion. Repurchase agreements for
whole mortgage loans contain negative covenantsiniag us to maintain certain levels of net assgt@, tangible net worth and available
funds and comply with interest coverage ratiosetage ratios and distribution limitations. The Camypis in compliance with all such
provisions.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We do not have any relationships with unconsolidi&tatities or financial partnerships, such as iestibften referred to as structured finance
or special purpose entities, which would have kestablished for the purpose of facilitating offdrade sheet arrangements or other
contractually narrow or limited purposes. Furthveg,have not guaranteed any obligations of uncotat@d entities nor do we have any
commitment or intent to provide funding to any sectities. As such, we are not materially exposeainly market, credit, liquidity or
financing risk that could arise if we had engagediich relationships.

Dividends

To qualify as a REIT, we must pay annual dividetedsur stockholders of at least 90% of our taxafdeme, determined without regard to
the deduction for dividends paid and excluding aet/capital gains. We intend to pay regular quirgiwidends to our stockholders. Before
we pay any dividend, whether for U.S. federal inediax purposes or otherwise, which would only kid pat of available cash to the extent
permitted under our warehouse and repurchasetfesiind commercial paper, we must first meet bathoperating requirements and
scheduled debt service on our warehouse lines tued debt payable.

Inflation

Virtually all of our assets and liabilities areeéntst rate sensitive in nature. As a result, istawes and other factors influence our
performance far more so than does inflation. Chamgé@nterest rates do not necessarily correlati inflation rates or changes in inflation
rates. Our financial statements are prepared iordance with GAAP and our distributions will be elehined by our board of directors
consistent with our obligation to distribute to atiockholders at least 90% of our REIT taxable ine®n an annual basis in order to maintain
our REIT qualification; in each case, our actidtend balance sheet are measured with referemistéoical cost and/or fair market value
without considering inflation.
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Item 3. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures Alout Market Risk

The primary components of our market risk are eeldb credit risk, interest rate risk, prepaymésk, rmarket value risk and real estate risk.
While we do not seek to avoid risk completely, vedidve the risk can be quantified from historicgberience and we seek to actively mar
that risk, to earn sufficient compensation to jystiking those risks and to maintain capital levebnsistent with the risks we undertake.

Credit Risk

We are subject to credit risk in connection with mvestments and face more credit risk on assetewn which are rated below "AAA". The
credit risk related to these investments pertairthé ability and willingness of the borrowers @ypwhich is assessed before credit is granted
or renewed and periodically reviewed throughoutitia@ or security term. We believe that residuahlaredit quality is primarily determined
by the borrowers' credit profiles and loan chanasties. FIDAC will use a comprehensive credit mviprocess. FIDAC's analysis of loans
includes borrower profiles, as well as valuatiod appraisal data. FIDAC uses compensating factars as liquid assets, low loan to value
ratios and job stability in evaluating loans. FID&@esources include a proprietary portfolio manag® system, as well as third party
software systems. FIDAC utilizes third party dukgéince firms to perform an independent underwgitiaview to insure compliance with
existing guidelines. FIDAC selects loans for revignedicated on risk-based criteria such as loavatoe, borrower's credit score(s) and loan
size. FIDAC also outsources underwriting serviceetview higher risk loans, either due to borroaredit profiles or collateral valuation
issues. In addition to statistical sampling techei; FIDAC creates adverse credit and valuatiompksnwhich we individually review.
FIDAC rejects loans that fail to conform to ourrstards. FIDAC accepts only those loans which meetiaderwriting criteria. Once we own
a loan, FIDAC's surveillance process includes omg@inalysis through our proprietary data warehamseservicer files. Additionally, the
non-Agency RMBS and other ABS which we will acquive our portfolio are reviewed by FIDAC to enstinat they satisfy our risk based
criteria. FIDAC's review of non-Agency RMBS and ettABS includes utilizing its proprietary portfolinanagement system. FIDAC's
review of non-Agency RMBS and other ABS is basedjoantitative and qualitative analysis of the r@lusted returns on non-Agency
RMBS and other ABS present.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is highly sensitive to many @ast including governmental monetary and tax peficdomestic and international economic
and political considerations and other factors Inelyour control. We are subject to interest ratie insconnection with our investments and
related debt obligations, which are generally repase agreements, warehouse facilities, securitizatommercial paper and term financing
CDOs. Our repurchase agreements and warehousiidagihay be of limited duration that are periodliceefinanced at current market rates.
We intend to mitigate this risk through utilizatiohderivative contracts, primarily interest rateap agreements.

Interest Rate Effect on Net Interest Income

Our operating results depend, in large part, oieifices between the income from our investmerdanborrowing costs. Most of our
warehouse facilities and repurchase agreementsderéimancing based on a floating rate of intecedtulated on a fixed spread over LIBOR.
The fixed spread varies depending on the type dédying asset which collateralizes the financiigcordingly, the portion of our portfolio
which consists of floating interest rate assetslélmatch-funded utilizing our expected sourceshafrt-term financing, while our fixed
interest rate assets will not be mafahded. During periods of rising interest rateg, blorrowing costs associated with our investmeantd tc
increase while the income earned on our fixed @sierate investments may remain substantially umgdd This will result in a narrowing of
the net interest spread between the related amsatsorrowings and may even result in losses. Egrtturing this portion of the interest rate
and credit cycles, defaults could increase andtressaredit losses to us, which could adversefeetfour liquidity and operating results. Such
delinquencies or defaults could also have an adwfect on the spread between interest-earnirejsaasd interest-bearing liabilities.
Hedging techniques are partly based on assumels lef/prepayments of our fixed-rate and hybrid atjblerate mortgage loans and RME

If prepayments are slower or faster than assurhedife of the mortgage loans and RMBS will be lengr shorter, which would reduce the
effectiveness of any hedging strategies we mayandamay cause losses on such transactions. Heslgatggies involving the use of
derivative securities are highly complex and maydpice volatile returns.
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Interest Rate Effects on Fair Value

Another component of interest rate risk is thea@fthanges in interest rates will have on thevalue of the assets we acquire. We face the
risk that the fair value of our assets will incre@s decrease at different rates than that ofiabilities, including our hedging instruments.
primarily assess our interest rate risk by estingathe duration of our assets and the duratioruofiabilities. Duration essentially measures
the market price volatility of financial instrumerds interest rates change. We generally calcdiatgion using various financial models and
empirical data. Different models and methodologi@s produce different duration numbers for the saeaarities.

It is important to note that the impact of changimigrest rates on fair value can change signifigamhen interest rates change beyond 100
basis points from current levels. Therefore, thiawdy in the fair value of our assets could iease significantly when interest rates change
beyond 100 basis points. In addition, other facimoisact the fair value of our interest raensitive investments and hedging instruments,
as the shape of the yield curve, market expecta#srio future interest rate changes and otheranedkditions. Accordingly, in the event of
changes in actual interest rates, the change ifathealue of our assets would likely differ fraimat shown above and such difference might
be material and adverse to our stockholders.

Interest Rate Cap Risk

We also invest in adjustable-rate mortgage loadsRMBS. These are mortgages or RMBS in which thiedging mortgages are typically
subject to periodic and lifetime interest rate capd floors, which limit the amount by which thewety's interest yield may change during
any given period. However, our borrowing costs pard to our financing agreements will not be sufdiesimilar restrictions. Therefore, in a
period of increasing interest rates, interest catts on our borrowings could increase withouttition by caps, while the interest-rate yields
on our adjustable-rate mortgage loans and RMBS aveiiiectively be limited. This problem will be mafied to the extent we acquire
adjustable-rate RMBS that are not based on mortgapéch are fully indexed. In addition, the mortgagr the underlying mortgages in an
RMBS may be subject to periodic payment caps #silt in some portion of the interest being defitard added to the principal
outstanding. This could result in our receipt alsleash income on our adjustable-rate mortgage$/&S than we need in order to pay the
interest cost on our related borrowings. Thesefaatould lower our net interest income or causetdoss during periods of rising interest
rates, which would harm our financial conditionsledlows and results of operations.

Interest Rate Mismatch Risk

We fund a substantial portion of our acquisitiohtybrid adjustable-rate mortgages and RMBS witirdaings that, after the effect of
hedging, have interest rates based on indicesemiting terms similar to, but of somewhat shont@turities than, the interest rate indices
and repricing terms of the mortgages and RMBS. Timusiost cases the interest rate indices andaiagrterms of our mortgage assets and
our funding sources will not be identical, ther@bgating an interest rate mismatch between assdthadilities. Therefore, our cost of funds
would likely rise or fall more quickly than wouldipearnings rate on assets. During periods of dhgrigterest rates, such interest rate
mismatches could negatively impact our financialdibon, cash flows and results of operations. Tiigate interest rate mismatches, we r
utilize the hedging strategies discussed above aDalysis of risks is based on FIDAC's experieastmates, models and assumptions. T
analyses rely on models which utilize estimatefainfvalue and interest rate sensitivity. Actuabeomic conditions or implementation of
investment decisions by our management may prodstdts that differ significantly from the estima#nd assumptions used in our models
and the projected results shown in this Form 10-Q.

Our profitability and the value of our portfolimluding interest rate swaps) may be adverselyet#fleduring any period as a result of
changing interest rates.
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The following table quantifies the potential chamgenet interest income, portfolio value shoulgkiest rates go up or down 25, 50, and 75
basis points, assuming the yield curves of theslateks will be parallel to each other and theanitryield curve. All changes in income and
value are measured as percentage changes fromojeetpd net interest income and portfolio valuthatbase interest rate scenario. The base
interest rate scenario assumes interest ratesrahNd4a, 2008 and various estimates regarding prepayand all activities are made at each
level of rate shock. Actual results could diffegreficantly from these estimates.

Project ed Percentage Change in Projected Percentag e Change in
Change in Interest Rate N et Interest Income Portfolio V alue

-75 Basis Points (16.77%) .24%

-50 Basis Points (11.81%) .05%

-25 Basis Points (6.23%) (0.12%)

Base Interest Rate

+25 Basis Points 6.35% (0.47%)

+50 Basis Points 12.73% (0.64%)

+75 Basis Points 19.09% (0.81%)

Prepayment Risk

As we receive prepayments of principal on thesestments, premiums paid on such investments wilrbertized against interest income
general, an increase in prepayment rates will acatd the amortization of purchase premiums, tlyerethucing the interest income earned on
the investments. Conversely, discounts on suchsinvents are accreted into interest income. In génen increase in prepayment rates will
accelerate the accretion of purchase discountelifiéencreasing the interest income earned onnbesitments.

Extension Risk

FIDAC will compute the projected weighted-averaifge df our investments based on assumptions regguttiie rate at which the borrowers
will prepay the underlying mortgages. In generdiew fixed-rate or hybrid adjustable-rate mortgagmé or RMBS are acquired with
borrowings, we may, but are not required to, eimier an interest rate swap agreement or other hgdgstrument that effectively fixes our
borrowing costs for a period close to the anti@dadverage life of the fixed-rate portion of thiated assets. This strategy is designed to
protect us from rising interest rates because totving costs are fixed for the duration of theefi-rate portion of the related assets.
However, if prepayment rates decrease in a risitgrést rate environment, the life of the fixederportion of the related assets could extend
beyond the term of the swap agreement or otherihgdgstrument. This could have a negative impacbor results from operations, as
borrowing costs would no longer be fixed after ¢éimel of the hedging instrument while the income e@dion the hybrid adjustable-rate assets
would remain fixed. This situation may also causerharket value of our hybrid adjustable-rate astgetlecline, with little or no offsetting
gain from the related hedging transactions. Ineem# situations, we may be forced to sell assatsintain adequate liquidity, which could
cause us to incur losses.

Market Risk
Market Value Risk

Our available-for-sale securities will be reflectgdheir estimated fair value with unrealized gaand losses excluded from earnings and
reported in other comprehensive income pursuaBF#S No. 115, Accounting for Certain Investment®ebt and Equity Securities. The
estimated fair value of these securities fluctuptémarily due to changes in interest rates anérmfifictors. Generally, in a rising interest rate
environment, the estimated fair value of these sesiwould be expected to decrease; converselg,decreasing interest rate environment,
the estimated fair value of these securities wbel@xpected to increase. As market volatility iases or liquidity decreases, the fair value of
our investments may be adversely impacted.
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If we are unable to readily obtain independentipgdo validate our estimated fair value of sedesiin the portfolio, the fair value gains or
losses recorded in other comprehensive income madbersely affected.

Real Estate Risk

We own assets secured by real property and mayreahproperty directly in the future. Residentiedjperty values are subject to volatility
and may be affected adversely by a number of fachocluding, but not limited to, national, regibaad local economic conditions (which
may be adversely affected by industry slowdownsathdr factors); local real estate conditions (salan oversupply of housing); change
continued weakness in specific industry segmemtsstcuction quality, age and design; demographdtofa; and retroactive changes to
building or similar codes. In addition, decreaseprioperty values reduce the value of the collhtard the potential proceeds available to a
borrower to repay our loans, which could also caiss® suffer losses.

Risk Management

To the extent consistent with maintaining our REtatus, we will seek to manage risk exposure ttept@ur portfolio of residential mortge
loans, RMBS, and other assets and related dehistghe effects of major interest rate changesg@feerally seek to manage our risk by:

0 monitoring and adjusting, if necessary, the res##x and interest rate related to our RMBS andioancings;

0 attempting to structure our financing agreemémtsave a range of different maturities, terms, dizations and interest rate adjustment
periods;

o0 using derivatives, financial futures, swaps, @mi caps, floors and forward sales to adjustrttexest rate sensitivity of our MBS and our
borrowings;

0 using securitization financing to lower averagst®f funds relative to short-term financing védéscfurther allowing us to receive the
benefit of attractive terms for an extended peabtime in contrast to short term financing and unigy dates of the investments included in
the securitization; and

o actively managing, on an aggregate basis, tleegst rate indices, interest rate adjustment pgriaad gross reset margins of our investn
and the interest rate indices and adjustment peoddur financings.

Our efforts to manage our assets and liabilitiescancerned with the timing and magnitude of thpgiceng of assets and liabilities. We
attempt to control risks associated with interagt movements. Methods for evaluating interestriskeinclude an analysis of our interest |
sensitivity "gap”, which is the difference betwésterest-earning assets and interest-bearing iliglsilmaturing or repricing within a given
time period. A gap is considered positive whenatmunt of interest-rate sensitive assets exceedsntiount of interest-rate sensitive
liabilities. A gap is considered negative whendh®ount of interest-rate sensitive liabilities exdeaterest-rate sensitive assets. During a
period of rising interest rates, a negative gapld/éend to adversely affect net interest incomeijevé positive gap would tend to result in an
increase in net interest income. During a periothlhihg interest rates, a negative gap would tencesult in an increase in net interest
income, while a positive gap would tend to affeet interest income adversely. Because differeradyqf assets and liabilities with the same
or similar maturities may react differently to claas in overall market rates or conditions, chamgésterest rates may affect net interest
income positively or negatively even if an instibut were perfectly matched in each maturity catggor

The following table sets forth the estimated m&yui repricing of our interest-earning assets iaterest-bearing liabilities at March 31,
2008. The amounts of assets and liabilities showtininva particular period were determined in acemicke with the contractual terms of the
assets and liabilities, except adjustable-ratedpand securities are included in the period incthineir interest rates are first scheduled to
adjust and not in the period in which they maturé does include the effect of the interest ratepgswa@he interest rate sensitivity of our as
and liabilities in the table could vary substamidfl based on actual prepayment experience.
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Wi thin 3 1Yearto3 Greater than
M onths 3-12 Months Years 3 Year s Total

(dollars in thousands)
Rate Sensitive Assets:

Investment securities $ - $ - $530415 $1,11 1,627 $1,642,042
Cash equivalents 91,370 - - - 91,370
Rate Sensitive Liabilities:
Repurchase Agreements, with the effect of
swaps (100,394) 345,623 1,067,805 12 6,500 1,439,534
Interest rate sensitivity gap $ 191,764  $(345,623) $(537,390) $ 98 5,127 $ 293,878
Cumulative rate sensitivity gap $ 191,764 $(153,859) $(691,249) $ 29 3,878
Cumulative interest rate sensitivity gap as
a percentage of total rate-sensitive
assets 11% (9%) (40%) 17%

Our analysis of risks is based on FIDAC's expegemrstimates, models and assumptions. These asaglgen models which utilize
estimates of fair value and interest rate sengjitivictual economic conditions or implementationrofestment decisions by FIDAC may
produce results that differ significantly from tbstimates and assumptions used in our models angttfected results shown in the above
tables and in this report. These analyses contatiaio forward-looking statements and are subjethé safe harbor statement set forth under
the heading, "Special Note Regarding Forward-LoglStatements."

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

Our management, including our Chief Executive @ifjor CEO, and Chief Financial Officer, or CFQyiesved and evaluated the
effectiveness of the design and operation of oseldsure controls and procedures (as defined ie B8&-15(e) and 15d-15(e) of the
Securities Exchange Act) as of the end of the pgecavered by this quarterly report. Based on theiew and evaluation, the CEO and CFO
have concluded that our current disclosure conamésprocedures, as designed and implemented fE) eifective in ensuring that
information regarding the Company and its subsielais made known to our management, includingQit® and CFO, as appropriate to
allow timely decisions regarding required discl@sand (2) were effective in providing reasonableance that information the Company
must disclose in its periodic reports under theuites Exchange Act is recorded, processed, suimethand reported within the time perii
prescribed by the SEC's rules and forms.

Changes in Internal Controls

There have been no changes in our "internal coatret financial reporting” (as defined in Rule 18&{) under the Securities Exchange Act)
that occurred during the period covered by thisrguly report that has materially affected, oraasonably likely to materially affect, our
internal control over financial reporting.

PART Il. OTHER INFORMATION
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Item. 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time, we may be involved in variousiitls and legal actions arising in the ordinary sewf business. In the opinion of
management, the ultimate disposition of these msattédl not have a material adverse effect on ansolidated financial statements.

Item 1A. RISK FACTORS

In addition to the other information set forth imstreport, you should carefully consider the festdiscussed in Part I, "Item 1A. Risk Fact
in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year eh@&=cember 31, 2007, which could materially affaat business, financial condition or
future results. The information presented belowatgsl and should be read in conjunction with thefastors and information disclosed in
that Form 10-K.

The weakness in the mortgage market has causedenpéct increased market losses related to odirfys.

The mortgage market, including the market for prand alt-A loans, has been severely affected bpgdmin the lending landscape. The
severity of the liquidity limitation was largely anticipated by the markets. For now and for thedeeable future, access to mortgages has
been substantially limited. While the limitation fnancing was initially in the sub-prime mortgamerket, the liquidity issues have now also
affected prime and alt-a non-Agency lending, witbrtgage rates remaining much higher and many ptdagipes being severely curtailed. At
the margin, this has an impact on new demand fordsp which will compress the home ownership ratesveeigh heavily on future home
price performance. There is a strong correlatidween home price growth rates and mortgage loangietncies. The market deterioration
has caused us to expect increased losses reladed toldings.

For the quarter ended March 31, 2008, we had naimmgnts on RMBS or whole mortgage loans. Declingbe market values of our
investments may adversely affect periodic reporésdlts and credit availability, which may redueenéngs and, in turn, cash available for
distribution to our stockholders.

A substantial portion of our assets are classiii@@ccounting purposes as "available-for-sale &ri@fes in the market values of those assets
are directly charged or credited to stockholdegaitg. As a result, a decline in values may redihecbook value of our assets. Moreover, if
the decline in value of an available-fesie security is other than temporary, such dedlileeduce earnings. For the quarter ended M8t
2008, we had no impairment charges on our RMBSrdrale mortgage loans.

All of our repurchase agreements and interests@tps are subject to bilateral margin calls ingbent that the collateral securing our
obligations under those facilities exceeds or dagsneet our collateralization requirements. Wdyagathe sufficiency of our
collateralization daily, and as of March 31, 2008,a net basis, the fair value of the collateradlliding restricted cash, securing our
obligations under repurchase agreements and ihtettesswaps, exceeded the amount of such obligabip approximately $202.5 million.
During the quarter ended March 31, 2008, due tal#ierioration in the market value of our assetsreceived margin calls under our
repurchase agreements, which resulted in our hagiaghend our liquidity covenants. Should we reeeigditional margin calls, we may not
be able to amend the liquidity covenants or obtdiirer funding. If we were unable to post the addai collateral, we would have to sell the
assets at a time when we might not otherwise chmode so. A reduction in credit available may reglour earnings and, in turn, cash
available for distribution to stockholders.
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Item 6. EXHIBITS

Exhibits:

The exhibits required by this item are set fortttlma Exhibit Index attached hereto

EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit
Number
3.1

Description

Articles of Amendment and Restate

ment of Chimera Investment

Corporation (filed as Exhibit 3.1 to the Compari&gistration Statement on Amendment No. 1 to Forbd @ile No. 333-145525) filed on
September 27, 2007 and incorporated herein byaede)
3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Chimera Invast@erporation (filed as Exhibit 3.2 to the Comparfgegistration Statement on
Amendment No. 2 to Form S-11 (File No. 333-145528) on November 5, 2007 and incorporated herginetierence)

4.1 Specimen Common Stock Certificate of Chimerestment Corporation (filed as Exhibit 4.1 to thenfpany's Registration Statement on
Amendment No. 1 to Form S-11 (File No. 333-1455#8) on September 27, 2007 and incorporated hdrgireference)

10.1 Form of Management Agreement between Chinmtestment Corporation and Fixed Income Discountigaty Company (filed as
Exhibit 10.1 to the Company's Registration StatemenAmendment No. 1 to Form S-11 (File No. 333825 filed on September 27, 2007
and incorporated herein by reference) 10.2+ Forqufity Incentive Plan (filed as Exhibit 10.2 tet@ompany's Registration Statement on
Amendment No. 1 to Form S-11 (File No. 333-145528) on September 27, 2007 and incorporated hdrgireference) 10.3+ Form of
Restricted Common Stock Award (filed as Exhibit3lth the Company's Registration Statement on Amemdido. 1 to Form S-11 (File No.
333145525 filed on September 27, 2007 and incorpdragzein by reference) 10.4+ Form of Stock Optioar((filed as Exhibit 10.4 to tt
Company's Registration Statement on Amendment N@ Fbrm S-11 (File No. 333-145525) filed on Segten27, 2007 and

10.5

23.1

23.2

31.1

31.2

32.1

32.2

+ Represents a management contract or compengasorgr arrangement.

incorporated herein by reference)

Form of Master Securities Repurchase
10.5 to the Company's Registration
to Form S-11 (File No. 333-145525) fi
incorporated herein by reference)

Master Repurchase Agreement, dated
between Credit Suisse First Bosto
Chimera Investment Corporation (fi
Company's Current Report on Form 8-
and incorporated herein by reference)

Master Repurchase Agreement, dated a
DB Structured Products, Inc., Deutsc
Chimera Investment Corp. (filed as E
Current Report on Form 8-K filed
incorporated herein by reference)

Certification of Matthew Lambiase,
President of the Registrant, pursu
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

Certification of A. Alexandra Denahan
the Registrant, pursuant to Section 3
of 2002.

Certification of Matthew Lambiase,
President of the Registrant, pursuan
as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of
2002.

Certification of A. Alexandra Denahan
the Registrant, pursuantto 18 U.S.
pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarban
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Agreement (filed as Exhibit
Statement on Amendment No. 3
led on November 13, 2007 and

as of January 18, 2008,
n Mortgage Capital LLC and
led as Exhibit 10.1 to the
K filed on January 24, 2008

s of January 31, 2008, among
he Bank Securities Inc., and
xhibit 10.1 to the Company's
on February 4, 2008 and

Chief Executive Officer and
ant to Section 302 of the

, Chief Financial Officer of
02 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act

Chief Executive Officer and
tto 18 U.S.C. Section 1350
the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of

, Chief Financial Officer of
C. Section 1350 as adopted
es-Oxley Act of 2002.



SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 1&f(the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regiigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereduatyp authorized, in the city of New York, StateNéw York.

CHIMERA INVESTMENT CORPORATION

By: /'s/ Matthew Lanbi ase

Mat t hew Lanbi ase
Chi ef Executive Oficer and President
May 14, 2008

By: /s/ A Al exandra Denahan

A. Al exandra Denahan

Chief Financial Oficer (Principal Financial Oficer)
May 14, 2008
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Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATIONS
I, Matthew Lambiase, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on ForraQ 0f Chimera Investment Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaioriny untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iatednal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f) for the registrant and have:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and proceauresused such disclosure controls and procedoes designed under our supervisior
ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidiarissnade known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

b. Designed such internal control over financiglorting, or caused such internal control over feiahreporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggitie reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generallygiedeaccounting principles;

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratis'slosure controls and procedures and presentiisineport our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proees] as of the end of the period covered by #psint based on such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the tegyig's internal control over financial reportitgt occurred during the registrant's most re
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal daain the case of an annual report) that has madljeaffected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant's internal cohtreer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer anablve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiioiiernal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant's auditors and the audit committethe registrant's board of directors (or pesguerforming the equivalent functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal costookr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regigtsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefraincial information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that invalvaanagement or other employees who have a signifrole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.
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Date: May 14, 2008
/'s/ Matthew Lanbi ase

Mat t hew Lanbi ase
Chi ef Executive O ficer and President (Principal Executive Oficer)
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Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATIONS
I, A. Alexandra Denahan, certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on ForraQ 0f Chimera Investment Corporation;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does notaioriny untrue statement of a material fact or dmn#ttate a material fact necessary to
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts.under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the period
covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statememid,other financial information included in théport, fairly present in all material
respects the financial condition, results of operatand cash flows of the registrant as of, amgtfe@ periods presented in this report;

4. The registrant's other certifying officer anaré responsible for establishing and maintainisgldsure controls and procedures (as defined
in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e))iatednal control over financial reporting (as definin Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and
15d-15(f) for the registrant and have:

a. Designed such disclosure controls and proceauresused such disclosure controls and procedoes designed under our supervisior
ensure that material information relating to thgistrant, including its consolidated subsidiarissnade known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the period in whidtig report is being prepared;

b. Designed such internal control over financiglorting, or caused such internal control over feiahreporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance rieggitie reliability of financial reporting and tipeeparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generallygiedeaccounting principles;

c. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registratis'slosure controls and procedures and presentiisineport our conclusions about the
effectiveness of the disclosure controls and proees] as of the end of the period covered by #psint based on such evaluation; and

d. Disclosed in this report any change in the tegyig's internal control over financial reportitgt occurred during the registrant's most re
fiscal quarter (the registrant's fourth fiscal daain the case of an annual report) that has madljeaffected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, the registrant's internal cohtreer financial reporting; and

5. The registrant's other certifying officer anablve disclosed, based on our most recent evaluatiioiiernal control over financial reporting,
to the registrant's auditors and the audit committethe registrant's board of directors (or pesguerforming the equivalent functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weakses in the design or operation of internal costookr financial reporting which are
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regigtsaability to record, process, summarize and rtefraincial information; and

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that invalvaanagement or other employees who have a signifrole in the registrant's internal
control over financial reporting.
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Date: May 14, 2008
/sl A. Al exandra Denahan

A Al exandra Denahan
Chi ef Financial Oficer (Principal Financial Oficer)
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Exhibit 32.1

CHIMERA INVESTMENT CORPORATION
1211 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS
SUITE 2902
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10036

CERTIFICATION
PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002, 10 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

In connection with the quarterly report on FormQ®&f Chimera Investment Corporation (the "Comparfgt'the period ended March 31,
2008 to be filed with Securities and Exchange Cossion on or about the date hereof (the "ReportMdtthew Lambiase, President, and
Chief Executive Officer of the Company, certify rpuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley A@D6R, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremenft$Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExcleaAgt of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairhegents, in all material respects, the financialdition and results of operations of the
Company at the dates of, and for the periods coveyethe Report.

It is not intended that this statement be deeméxtiiled for purposes of the Securities Exchangeok 1934.

/sl Matthew Lanbi ase

Mat t hew Lanbi ase
Chi ef Executive Oficer and President
May 14, 2008
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Exhibit 32.2

CHIMERA INVESTMENT CORPORATION
1211 AVENUE OF THE AMERICAS
SUITE 2902
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10036

CERTIFICATION
PURSUANT TO SECTION 906 OF THE
SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002, 10 U.S.C. SECTION 1350

In connection with the quarterly report on FormQ®&f Chimera Investment Corporation (the "Comparfgt'the period ended March 31,
2008 to be filed, 1, A. Alexandra Denahan, Chiefdficial Officer of the Company, certify, pursuamSection 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2002, 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, that:

1. The Report fully complies with the requiremeoftSection 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExcleaAgt of 1934; and

2. The information contained in the Report fairhegents, in all material respects, the financialdition and results of operations of the
Company at the dates of, and for the periods coveyethe Report.

It is not intended that this statement be deeméxtiiled for purposes of the Securities Exchangeok 1934.

/sl A. Al exandra Denahan

A. Al exandra Denahan
Chi ef Financial Oficer
May 14, 2008
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